
MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020 
6:00 PM – Co-Lab 
 
 
 

** TABLE OF CONTENTS ** 
 

  
1 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

 
2 MINUTES FROM THE AUGUST 10, 2020 BOARD MEETING 

 
3 MONTHLY BILLS 

 
4      SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 
5       HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

 
6                         MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL’S REPORT 

 
       7                      ELEMENTARY PRINICPALS’ REPORT 

8                    ATHLETIC DIRECTORS REPORT 

  

  

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT      
BOARD OF EDUCATION 
517-263-0741 
REGULAR MEETING 
SEPTEMBER 14, 2020 
6:00 PM – Co-Lab 
 
 
 

** AGENDA ** 
 

1) CONSENT AGENDA 

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

B. ACCEPTANCE OF REPORTS 

C. APPROVAL OF BILLS/REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES 

2) EXTENDED COVID-19 LEARNING PLAN GOALS 

3) RESIGNATION 

4) NEW HIRE  

5) CTE 10 YEAR PLAN 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Madison School District  
Board of Education  
Regular Meeting – Co-Lab  
August 10, 2020 – 6:00 p.m.  
  
 
Members Present:  Greg Choinski, Julie Ramos, Ruben Villegas, Natasha Manchester, 
Mark Swinehart, Tina Claiborne, Eric McDonald 
  
Members Absent: 
 
Other Guests:  Nick Steinmetz, Kristin Thomas, Brad Anschuetz 
 
A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Tina Claiborne, that the 
minutes of the July 13, 2020 regular meeting be approved, and the list of monthly 
statements totaling $75,360.92 for the General Fund. 
  
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
A motion was made by Mark Swinehart, and supported by Tina Claiborne, that the Back 
to School Roadmap/COVID-19 Preparedness Plan be approved. 
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 
Superintendent, Nick Steinmetz updated the Board of Education on the Roadmap, 
measures that are being planned to implement, our next steps, and timeline for 
remainder of the summer.   
 
The next regularly scheduled Board meeting is September 14, 2020. 
 
A motion was made by Greg Choinski, and supported by Tina Claiborne, to adjourn the 
meeting at 6:52 p.m. 
 
Ayes 6       Nays 0         Motion Carried  
 

Respectfully submitted,  
  
  
          ________________________________________  
                                         Secretary, Board of Education   



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-2134-000-0000-00000-0000 2130 CAFETERIA EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INTERFUND                               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1226 EL.PRE SUPERVISION        10,213.50          783.72             .00        1,567.44        8,646.06
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1240 EL.PRE SALARY TEACH      101,294.00        3,792.34             .00        7,584.76       93,709.24
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1630 EL.PRE SALARY AIDE        47,479.37             .00             .00             .00       47,479.37
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1639 EL.PRE TRANS AIDE               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 1870 EL.PRE SALARY-SUBST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2130 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE INS       20,832.24        1,286.18             .00        2,538.52       18,293.72
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.PRE EMPLOYEE RET       49,191.03        1,258.42             .00        2,516.86       46,674.17
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2821 EL.PRE RETIREMT STA       25,719.78        2,337.91             .00        4,675.83       21,043.95
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.PRE EMPLOYER SOC       13,870.45          330.63             .00          661.27       13,209.18
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2840 EL.PRE WORKMANS COM           90.00          116.00             .00          116.00          -26.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.PRE CASH IN LIEU        8,100.60           54.18             .00          108.36        7,992.24
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 2990 EL.PRE SICK DAY REI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3110 EL.PRE PURCHASED SE          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3210 EL.PRE MILEAGE REIM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 3220 EL.PRE WKSHOPS/CONF          700.00             .00             .00             .00          700.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 4120 EL.PRE REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5110 EL.PRE TEACHING SUP          900.00          210.54           32.64          252.74          614.62
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5140 EL.PRE TRANSPORTATI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 5990 EL.PRE MISC. SUPPLI          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 6410 EL.PRE NEW EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1118-000-0340-02315-0010 7410 EL.PRE DUES/FEES             100.00           64.25             .00           64.25           35.75
11-1213-000-0340-02315-0010 3130 EL.NURSE NURSING                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 1440 EL.SOCWRK SALARY PS        3,621.40          271.85             .00          543.69        3,077.71
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYEE              .00           74.76             .00          149.52         -149.52
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.SOCWRK EMPLOYER              .00           21.92             .00           43.68          -43.68
11-1216-000-0340-02315-0010 2920 EL.SOCWRK CASH IN L             .00           26.23             .00           52.45          -52.45
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 1610 EL.TRANS SALARY VEH        8,663.04             .00             .00             .00        8,663.04
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2820 EL.TRANS EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0340-02315-0010 2830 EL.TRANS EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PRE-SCHOOL INSTRUCTION           291,375.41       10,628.93           32.64       20,875.37      270,467.40

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1240 EL.REG SALARY TEACH    2,617,194.00      192,957.43             .00      385,914.69    2,231,279.31
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1242 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1250 EL.REG INSTR SPECIA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1630 EL.REG SALARY AIDE        16,000.00             .00             .00             .00       16,000.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 1870 EL.REG SALARY-SUBST        3,500.00             .00             .00             .00        3,500.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2130 EL.REG EMPLOYEE INS      535,616.10       44,548.08             .00       88,775.61      446,840.49
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2210 EL.REG EARLY RETIRE       25,000.00             .00             .00             .00       25,000.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2820 EL.REG EMPLOYEE RET      740,196.75       52,942.22             .00      105,884.38      634,312.37
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2821 EL.REG RETIREMT STA      362,999.58       33,113.59             .00       66,110.26      296,889.32
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2830 EL.REG EMPLOYER SOC      211,757.13       14,269.02             .00       28,533.16      183,223.97



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2840 EL.REG WORKMANS COM        1,670.00             .00             .00             .00        1,670.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2850 EL.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2920 EL.REG CASH IN LIEU       91,572.00        6,295.56             .00       12,589.80       78,982.20
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 2990 EL.REG SICK DAY REI       14,703.00             .00             .00             .00       14,703.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3110 EL.REG PURCHASED SE       40,000.00             .00             .00             .00       40,000.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3112 EL.REG PURCH NWEA          3,100.00             .00             .00             .00        3,100.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3220 EL.REG WKSHOPS/CONF        2,000.00             .00             .00             .00        2,000.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 3450 EL.REG SOFTWARE           45,221.00       23,465.98       -1,995.00       27,390.39       19,825.61
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4120 EL.REG REPAIRS EQUI          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4190 EL.REG TECH REPAIRS       18,458.00        4,647.25             .00        5,567.30       12,890.70
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 4220 EL.REG RENTALS EQUI        7,500.00          212.24             .00          269.47        7,230.53
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5110 EL.REG TEACHING SUP       62,194.00       24,737.09        4,357.07       34,674.97       23,161.96
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5119 EL.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5122 EL.REG CAREER PREP              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5123 EL.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5210 EL.REG TEXTBOOKS          55,000.00        5,546.68        2,383.80       59,462.75       -6,846.55
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5990 EL.REG MISC. SUPPLI        5,000.00             .00             .00             .00        5,000.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 5997 EL.REG TECH SUPPLIE        1,360.00            2.66             .00           26.72        1,333.28
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6410 EL.REG NEW EQUIP/FU       10,000.00             .00             .00             .00       10,000.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 6427 EL.REG TECH EQUIPME       40,000.00       44,679.00      130,143.46       44,679.00     -134,822.46
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 7410 EL.REG DUES/FEES          17,000.00             .00             .00        2,874.00       14,126.00
11-1111-000-0000-02315-0011 8220 EL.REG PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0000-02315-0011 3130 EL.REG.NURSE NURSIN        1,500.00          414.06           48.37          414.06        1,037.57
11-1259-000-0000-02315-0011 3990 EL.BUS STUDENT INS         6,600.00        5,887.65             .00        5,887.65          712.35
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ELEMENTARY INSTRUCTION         4,935,641.56      453,718.51      134,937.70      869,054.21    3,931,649.65

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1240 HS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,417,392.60       99,429.17             .00      198,858.37    1,218,534.23
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1242 HS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1243 HS.REG PLTW                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 1870 HS.REG SALARY-SUBST        2,700.00             .00             .00             .00        2,700.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2130 HS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      326,093.59       28,873.73             .00       56,935.48      269,158.11
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2210 HS.REG EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2820 HS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      398,253.23       27,239.16             .00       54,478.27      343,774.96
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2821 HS.REG RETIREMT STA      202,134.07       18,373.99             .00       36,747.98      165,386.09
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2830 HS.REG EMPLOYER SOC      111,460.93        7,268.13             .00       14,505.79       96,955.14
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2840 HS.REG WORKMANS COM        1,100.00             .00             .00             .00        1,100.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2850 HS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2920 HS.REG CASH IN LIEU       28,176.00        2,108.65             .00        4,217.03       23,958.97
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 2990 HS.REG SICK DAY REI        7,970.00             .00             .00             .00        7,970.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3110 HS.REG PURCHASED SE       14,000.00             .00             .00             .00       14,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3112 HS.REG PURCH NWEA          2,000.00             .00             .00             .00        2,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3220 HS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF        3,524.00          250.00             .00          250.00        3,274.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3450 HS.REG SOFTWARE           22,850.00       13,931.69             .00       22,372.84          477.16
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3710 HS.REG CAP                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 3711 HS.REG TUITION COLL       85,000.00             .00             .00             .00       85,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4120 HS.REG REPAIRS EQUI          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4190 HS.REG TECH REPAIRS       10,732.00          673.35             .00        1,343.80        9,388.20
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 4220 HS.REG RENTALS EQUI        5,200.00          146.15             .00          262.71        4,937.29
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5110 HS.REG TEACHING SUP       10,863.00        1,216.29        2,620.90        5,329.82        2,912.28
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5121 HS.REG PLTW               10,438.00        6,711.08        2,277.75        9,883.60       -1,723.35
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5122 HS.REG CAREER PREP         8,000.00             .00             .00             .00        8,000.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5123 HS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5130 HS.REG GRADUATION E        2,200.00          801.86             .00          801.86        1,398.14
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5210 HS.REG TEXTBOOKS          17,072.58        1,687.00          231.26        1,687.00       15,154.32
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5211 HS.REG 20/20 VIRTUA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,641.00             .00             .00             .00        3,641.00
11-1113-000-0696-02316-0012 5990 HS.REG.DRUG MISC. S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 5997 HS.REG TECH SUPPLIE        2,400.00            9.83             .00          122.74        2,277.26
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6410 HS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU        3,000.00        2,426.12             .00        2,426.12          573.88
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6427 HS.REG TECH EQUIPME       21,000.00        6,146.56       64,078.30        6,146.56      -49,224.86
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 6450 HS.REG MUSIC EQUIP         3,323.00           45.80             .00           45.80        3,277.20
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 7410 HS.REG DUES/FEES           6,500.00             .00             .00        1,200.00        5,300.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8210 HS.REG PREP ACADEMY       25,587.00             .00             .00             .00       25,587.00
11-1113-000-0000-02316-0012 8220 HS.REG PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0000-02316-0012 3130 HS.NURSE NURSING                .00          112.00             .00          112.00         -112.00
11-1259-000-0000-02316-0012 3990 HS.BUS STUDENT INS         3,500.00        2,943.82             .00        2,943.82          556.18
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - H.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            2,756,611.00      220,394.38       69,208.21      420,671.59    2,266,731.20

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1240 MS.REG SALARY TEACH    1,031,294.41       68,679.84             .00      136,450.40      894,844.01
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1242 MS.REG ISSI                1,870.00             .00             .00             .00        1,870.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1243 MS.REG PLTW                3,000.00        1,584.40             .00        1,584.40        1,415.60
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 1870 MS.REG SALARY-SUBST        3,500.00             .00             .00             .00        3,500.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2130 MS.REG EMPLOYEE INS      197,425.69       18,302.12             .00       35,754.75      161,670.94
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2210 MS.REG EARLY RETIRE       69,461.00             .00             .00             .00       69,461.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2820 MS.REG EMPLOYEE RET      278,803.95       19,454.77             .00       38,184.81      240,619.14
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2821 MS.REG RETIREMT STA      141,108.05       12,826.72             .00       25,653.44      115,454.61
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2830 MS.REG EMPLOYER SOC       89,354.94        5,263.36             .00       10,339.69       79,015.25
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2840 MS.REG WORKMANS COM          810.00             .00             .00             .00          810.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2850 MS.REG UNEMPLOYMENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2920 MS.REG CASH IN LIEU       49,308.00        3,125.21             .00        6,249.93       43,058.07
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 2990 MS.REG SICK DAY REI       12,605.00             .00             .00             .00       12,605.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3110 MS.REG PURCHASED SE        9,500.00             .00             .00             .00        9,500.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3112 MS.REG PURCH NWEA          2,500.00             .00             .00             .00        2,500.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.REG NURSING                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3220 MS.REG WKSHOPS/CONF        1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3228 MS.REG PLTW TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 3450 MS.REG SOFTWARE           24,703.00        9,703.53             .00       12,339.27       12,363.73
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4120 MS.REG REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4190 MS.REG TECH REPAIRS       12,878.00        1,161.70             .00        1,473.55       11,404.45



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 4220 MS.REG RENTALS EQUI        4,000.00           82.49             .00          102.69        3,897.31
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5110 MS.REG TEACHING SUP       15,000.00        2,287.67            3.06        5,276.81        9,720.13
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5119 MS.REG MIBLSI                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5121 MS.REG PLTW                4,212.00             .00             .00        2,400.00        1,812.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5122 MS.REG CAREER PREP         1,500.00             .00             .00             .00        1,500.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5123 MS.REG ISSI                     .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5210 MS.REG TEXTBOOKS           5,000.00        3,165.54             .00        3,165.54        1,834.46
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5990 MS.REG MISC. SUPPLI        3,000.00             .00          830.00          584.33        1,585.67
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 5997 MS.REG TECH SUPPLIE        1,500.00            5.22             .00           36.30        1,463.70
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6410 MS.REG NEW EQUIP/FU        2,000.00        1,307.74        4,891.48        1,307.74       -4,199.22
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6427 MS.REG TECH EQUIPME       20,000.00        1,315.60       63,772.04        1,315.60      -45,087.64
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 6450 MS.REG MUSIC EQUIP         2,000.00           45.80             .00          122.29        1,877.71
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 7410 MS.REG DUES/FEES           3,800.00           95.00             .00        1,295.00        2,505.00
11-1112-000-0000-07262-0013 8220 MS.REG PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00          325.00         -325.00
11-1213-000-0000-07262-0013 3130 MS.NURSE NURSING                .00          112.00             .00          112.00         -112.00
11-1259-000-0000-07262-0013 3990 MS. BUS STUDENT INS        3,300.00        2,943.83             .00        2,943.83          356.17
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - M.S. BASIC INSTRUCT            1,994,634.04      151,462.54       69,496.58      287,017.37    1,638,120.09

11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 1240 HS.REG.DRIVER SALAR        7,068.60        2,441.88             .00        4,892.70        2,175.90
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2820 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO        1,994.05          671.51             .00        1,345.49          648.56
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2821 HS.REG.DRIVER RETIR          935.26           85.02             .00          170.04          765.22
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 2830 HS.REG.DRIVER EMPLO          540.75          160.83             .00          322.19          218.56
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 4120 HS.REG.DRIVER REPAI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0375-02316-0015 5110 HS.REG.DRIVER TEACH          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - DRIVERS EDUCATION                 10,738.66        3,359.24             .00        6,730.42        4,008.24

11-1122-000-0202-00000-0016 1160 SPECIAL EDUCATION S       87,500.00        6,730.76             .00       13,461.52       74,038.48
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1240 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY       656,845.00       52,215.22             .00      102,430.24      554,414.76
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 1240 HS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 1240 MS.SPEC.RES SALARY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 1632 EL.SPEC.AI AIDE-AI       215,031.15             .00             .00             .00      215,031.15
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 1634 EL.SPEC.EMI AIDE-MC       28,961.10             .00             .00             .00       28,961.10
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 1636 HS.SPEC.EMI AIDE -        33,005.50             .00             .00             .00       33,005.50
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 1638 HS.SPEC.LRE LRE AID      114,604.56             .00             .00             .00      114,604.56
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 1870 EL.SPEC.RES SALARY-          200.00             .00             .00             .00          200.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2130 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      199,767.88       19,854.44             .00       30,987.46      168,780.42
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2210 EL.SPEC.RES EARLY R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2820 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE      319,508.02       13,737.92             .00       27,475.20      292,032.82
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2820 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2820 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1122-000-0202-00000-0016 2820 SPECIAL EDUCATION E             .00        2,030.00             .00        4,060.00       -4,060.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2821 EL.SPEC.RES RETIREM      151,395.96       13,761.89             .00       27,523.78      123,872.18
11-1122-193-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.AI EMPLOYER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2830 EL.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE       86,329.65        3,620.86             .00        7,238.51       79,091.14
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.EMI EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-196-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.LRE EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 2830 HS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-07262-0016 2830 MS.SPEC.RES EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-000-0202-00000-0016 2830 SPECIAL EDUCATION E             .00          514.90             .00        1,029.80       -1,029.80
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2840 EL.SPEC.RES WORKMAN          600.00          438.00             .00          438.00          162.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2920 EL.SPEC.RES CASH IN        7,044.00          524.63             .00        1,049.15        5,994.85
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 2990 EL.SPEC.RES SICK DA        5,000.00             .00             .00             .00        5,000.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3110 EL.SPEC.RES PURCHAS        9,500.00             .00             .00             .00        9,500.00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3113 EL.SPEC.RES HAVILAN       36,320.00             .00             .00             .00       36,320.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 3221 HS.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 3222 EL.SPEC.RES TRAVEL              .00           35.00             .00           35.00          -35.00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 3224 EL.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 3226 HS.SPEC.EMI TRAVEL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 4220 EL.SPEC.RES RENTALS          375.00            9.17             .00           13.04          361.96
11-1122-170-0202-07262-0016 5110 HS.SPEC.VI TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5111 HS.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE          650.00           19.11             .00           36.40          613.60
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5112 EL.SPEC.RES SUPPLIE        1,350.00           45.43             .00           69.64        1,280.36
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5114 EL.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5116 HS.SPEC.EMI SUPPLIE          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 5991 HS.SPEC.RES MISC HS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 5992 EL.SPEC.RES MISC EL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 5994 EL.SPEC.EMI MISC MC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 5996 HS.SPEC.EMI MISC SE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02316-0016 6421 HS.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 6422 EL.SPEC.RES FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02315-0016 6424 EL.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-110-0202-02316-0016 6426 HS.SPEC.EMI FURN/EQ             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1122-194-0202-02315-0016 7410 EL.SPEC.RES DUES/FE          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SPECIAL EDUCATION              1,955,487.82      113,537.33             .00      215,847.74    1,739,640.08

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1240 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 1240 HS.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR        2,437.60             .00             .00             .00        2,437.60
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1241 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.COMP.TTL 1 INSTR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1290 EL.COMP.TTL 1 OTHER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1630 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SALAR       24,597.38             .00             .00             .00       24,597.38
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1635 EL.COMP.TTL 1 STUDE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 1637 EL.COMP.TTL 1 AIDE        45,999.00        3,519.08             .00        7,038.26       38,960.74
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00        2,000.00       -2,000.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       49,472.09          961.71             .00        1,923.45       47,548.64
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2820 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2821 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO       14,128.96          264.08             .00          528.16       13,600.80
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 2830 HS.COMP.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2840 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WORKM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COMP.TTL 1 CASH         6,691.80             .00             .00             .00        6,691.80
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 2990 EL.COMP.TTL 1 SICK           905.00             .00             .00             .00          905.00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 3220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 WKSHO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 4220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 RENTA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 5110 EL.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02316-0017 5110 HS.COMP.TTL 1 TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 6410 EL.COMP.TTL 1 NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0601-02315-0017 8220 EL.COMP.TTL 1 PAYMT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 1220 EL.COUN.TTL 1 SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.COUN.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.COUN.TTL 1 CASH              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0601-02315-0017 3130 EL.NURSE.TTL 1 NURS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 1250 EL.INST.TTL 1 INSTR       86,033.20        6,594.84             .00       13,189.68       72,843.52
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 1290 EL.INST.TTL 1 OTHER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO       10,893.73        4,255.11             .00        4,255.11        6,638.62
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00        1,813.58             .00        3,627.16       -3,627.16
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.INST.TTL 1 EMPLO             .00          514.62             .00        1,029.24       -1,029.24
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.INST.TTL 1 CASH              .00          433.48             .00          866.96         -866.96
11-1221-000-0601-02315-0017 2990 EL.INST.TTL 1 SICK              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 1160 EL.DIR.TTL 1 SALARY       15,320.25        1,175.60             .00        2,351.20       12,969.05
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2130 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2820 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00          323.30             .00          646.60         -646.60
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2830 EL.DIR.TTL 1 EMPLOY             .00           93.44             .00          186.88         -186.88
11-1226-000-0601-02315-0017 2920 EL.DIR.TTL 1 CASH I             .00           81.28             .00          162.56         -162.56
11-1231-000-0601-02315-0017 3180 EL.BOE.TTL 1 AUDIT           900.00             .00             .00          900.00             .00
11-1361-000-0601-00000-0017 5110 HOMELESS TEACHING S          275.00             .00             .00             .00          275.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE I                          257,654.01       20,030.12             .00       38,705.26      218,948.75

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1220 EL.COMP.AR SALARY C       43,456.80        3,262.12             .00        6,524.18       36,932.62
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1220 MS.COMP.AR SALARY C       47,475.00        3,496.10             .00        6,992.26       40,482.74
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1240 EL.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1240 HS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1240 MS.COMP.AR SALARY T             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1250 EL.COMP.AR INSTR SP       53,791.80        4,122.44             .00        8,244.88       45,546.92
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1290 EL.COMP.AR OTHER PR      109,116.00        8,371.98             .00       16,743.96       92,372.04
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1290 HS.COMP.AR OTHER PR       55,872.00        4,278.60             .00        8,557.20       47,314.80
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1450 EL.COMP.AR SCHOOL N             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1630 EL.COMP.AR SALARY A      108,633.94             .00             .00             .00      108,633.94
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1631 EL.COMP.AR TUTOR           5,399.01             .00             .00             .00        5,399.01
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 1631 HS.COMP.AR TUTOR           5,011.83             .00             .00             .00        5,011.83
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1631 MS.COMP.AR TUTOR           6,797.16             .00             .00             .00        6,797.16
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1633 EL.COMP.AR EARLY LI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1637 EL.COMP.AR AIDE                 .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 1637 MS.COMP.AR AIDE           34,291.80             .00             .00             .00       34,291.80
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 1870 EL.COMP.AR SALARY-S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2130 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE       65,558.31        5,710.77             .00        7,390.29       58,168.02
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2130 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2210 EL.COMP.AR EARLY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2210 MS.COMP.AR EARLY RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2820 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE      132,070.74        4,333.04             .00        8,666.06      123,404.68
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2820 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00        1,176.62             .00        2,353.24       -2,353.24
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2820 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYEE             .00          893.26             .00        1,786.54       -1,786.54
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2821 EL.COMP.AR RETIREMT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2830 EL.COMP.AR EMPLOYER       36,654.47        1,208.15             .00        2,414.45       34,240.02
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2830 HS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          298.22             .00          596.44         -596.44
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2830 MS.COMP.AR EMPLOYER             .00          247.97             .00          495.95         -495.95
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2840 EL.COMP.AR WORKMANS          350.00          350.00             .00          350.00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2920 EL.COMP.AR CASH IN         9,298.08          704.90             .00        1,409.74        7,888.34
11-1125-000-0306-02316-0018 2920 HS.COMP.AR CASH IN              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 2990 EL.COMP.AR SICK DAY          815.00             .00             .00             .00          815.00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 2990 MS.COMP.AR SICK DAY           32.00             .00             .00             .00           32.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3110 EL.COMP.AR PURCHASE       51,960.00             .00             .00             .00       51,960.00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3220 EL.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-07262-0018 3220 MS.COMP.AR WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 3227 EL.COMP.AR TRAVE &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5110 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5117 EL.COMP.AR TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5118 EL.COMP.AR STUDENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 5990 EL.COMP.AR MISC. SU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6410 EL.COMP.AR NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0306-02315-0018 6417 EL.COMP.AR EQUIP/FU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1213-000-0306-02315-0018 3130 EL.NURSE.AR NURSING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - AT RISK                          766,583.94       38,454.17             .00       72,525.19      694,058.75

11-1125-000-0764-02315-0019 1630 TITLE II TRANSFER S       27,201.12             .00             .00             .00       27,201.12
11-1125-000-0764-02315-0019 2820 TITLE II TRANSFER E        7,875.75             .00             .00             .00        7,875.75
11-1125-000-0764-02315-0019 2830 TITLE II TRANSFER E        2,080.89             .00             .00             .00        2,080.89
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 1240 EL.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 1240 HS.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 1240 MS.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 1630 EL.TITLE II A SALAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2820 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2820 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2820 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 2830 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 2830 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 2830 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 3120 EL.TITLE II A EMPLO        3,533.85             .00             .00             .00        3,533.85
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 3120 HS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-07262-0019 3120 MS.TITLE II A EMPLO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 5110 EL.TITLE II A TEACH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02316-0019 5990 HS.TITLE II A MISC.             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 6410 EL.TITLE II A NEW E             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0764-02315-0019 7410 EL.TITLE II A DUES/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1283-000-0764-00000-0019 3120 TITLE II A CENTRAL              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE II TEACHER TRAININ          40,691.61             .00             .00             .00       40,691.61

11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1240 EL.COMP.SS SALARY T        2,755.00        1,491.20             .00        2,423.20          331.80
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 1630 EL.COMP.SS SALARY A          222.00             .00             .00             .00          222.00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2130 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYEE        1,201.00          408.41             .00          663.63          537.37
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.COMP.SS EMPLOYER          345.02          101.75             .00          165.18          179.84
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 2840 EL.COMP.SS WORKMANS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 3220 EL.COMP.SS WKSHOPS/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 5110 EL.COMP.SS TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0341-02315-0020 6410 EL.COMP.SS NEW EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 1160 EL.DIR.SS SALARY SC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYEE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1226-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.DIR.SS EMPLOYER              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0341-02315-0020 5790 EL.OPER.SS TRANSPOR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 1610 EL.TRANS.SS SALARY         1,533.00             .00             .00             .00        1,533.00
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2820 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0341-02315-0020 2830 EL.TRANS.SS EMPLOYE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUMMER SCHOOL                      6,056.02        2,001.36             .00        3,252.01        2,804.01

11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 1630 EL.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 1630 HS.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 1630 MS.COMP.BILING SALA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2130 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2820 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2820 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2820 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 2830 EL.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02316-0021 2830 HS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-07262-0021 2830 MS.COMP.BILING EMPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 3220 EL.COMP.BILING WKSH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1125-000-0307-02315-0021 5110 EL.COMP.BILING TEAC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - BILINGUAL                               .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

11-1216-000-0768-02315-0022 1290 EL.TITLE.VI OTHER P       20,535.46        1,575.42             .00        3,150.84       17,384.62
11-1216-000-0768-02315-0022 2130 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        4,907.79          552.20             .00          552.20        4,355.59
11-1216-000-0768-02315-0022 2820 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        5,793.05          433.24             .00          866.48        4,926.57
11-1216-000-0768-02315-0022 2821 EL.TITLE.VI RETIREM             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1216-000-0768-02315-0022 2830 EL.TITLE.VI EMPLOYE        1,570.96          116.90             .00          233.80        1,337.16
11-1216-000-0768-02315-0022 2990 EL.TITLE.VI SICK DA          218.00             .00             .00             .00          218.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE VI RURAL                    33,025.26        2,677.76             .00        4,803.32       28,221.94

11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 1630 EL.TITLE IV SSAE SA       14,132.40             .00             .00             .00       14,132.40
11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 2820 EL.TITLE IV SSAE EM        3,956.28             .00             .00             .00        3,956.28
11-1125-000-0753-02315-0023 2830 EL.TITLE IV SSAE EM        1,146.13             .00             .00             .00        1,146.13
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TITLE IV SSAE                     19,234.81             .00             .00             .00       19,234.81

11-1125-000-0366-02315-0024 1633 EARLY LITERACY EARL       19,171.80        1,474.77             .00        2,949.53       16,222.27
11-1125-000-0366-02315-0024 2820 EARLY LITERACY EMPL        5,626.92          427.39             .00          854.77        4,772.15
11-1125-000-0366-02315-0024 2830 EARLY LITERACY EMPL        1,466.64          112.82             .00          225.64        1,241.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - EARLY LITERACY                    26,265.36        2,014.98             .00        4,029.94       22,235.42

11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 1220 EL.COUN SALARY COUN       25,349.80        1,902.91             .00        3,805.77       21,544.03
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1220 HS.COUN SALARY COUN       73,609.00        5,643.00             .00       11,286.00       62,323.00
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 1220 MS.COUN SALARY COUN        5,252.50          388.46             .00          776.92        4,475.58
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 1620 HS.COUN SALARY-SECR       38,319.68        2,351.97             .00        4,703.91       33,615.77
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2130 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE IN          647.85          154.48             .00          283.47          364.38
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2130 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN        9,338.24        1,152.54             .00        1,152.54        8,185.70
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2130 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE IN        2,105.80             .00             .00             .00        2,105.80
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2210 EL.COUN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        7,126.49          523.30             .00        1,046.58        6,079.91
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE       29,390.31        2,198.61             .00        4,397.21       24,993.10
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2820 MS.COUN EMPLOYEE RE        1,378.13           99.24             .00          198.48        1,179.65
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2821 EL.COUN RETIREMT ST       24,316.88        2,210.40             .00        4,420.80       19,896.08
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.COUN EMPLOYER SO        2,309.77          153.41             .00          305.75        2,004.02
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.COUN EMPLOYER SO        9,700.56          624.34             .00        1,248.68        8,451.88
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2830 MS.COUN EMPLOYER SO          430.62           27.56             .00           55.12          375.50
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 2920 EL.COUN CASH IN LIE        2,465.40          183.62             .00          367.20        2,098.20
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2920 HS.COUN CASH IN LIE        7,044.00          541.84             .00        1,083.68        5,960.32
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 2990 HS.COUN SICK DAY RE          788.00             .00             .00             .00          788.00
11-1212-000-0000-07262-0025 2990 MS.COUN SICK DAY RE          379.00             .00             .00             .00          379.00
11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 3220 EL.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          350.00             .00             .00             .00          350.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 3220 HS.COUN WKSHOPS/CON          600.00             .00             .00             .00          600.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1212-000-0000-02315-0025 5120 EL.COUN TESTING SUP          960.00             .00             .00             .00          960.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5120 HS.COUN TESTING SUP        1,652.00             .00             .00             .00        1,652.00
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 5910 HS.COUN OFFICE SUPP        2,500.00             .00             .00           16.95        2,483.05
11-1212-000-0000-02316-0025 6410 HS.COUN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1219-000-0000-00000-0025 1660 CROSSING GUARD SAL        10,602.90             .00             .00             .00       10,602.90
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 1660 EL.NOON SAL SUPVR-I       29,256.40             .00             .00             .00       29,256.40
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 1660 HS.NOON SAL SUPVR-I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1219-000-0000-00000-0025 2820 CROSSING GUARD EMPL        3,176.63             .00             .00             .00        3,176.63
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2820 EL.NOON EMPLOYEE RE        8,053.12             .00             .00             .00        8,053.12
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2820 HS.NOON EMPLOYEE RE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1219-000-0000-00000-0025 2830 CROSSING GUARD EMPL          811.12             .00             .00             .00          811.12
11-1219-000-0000-02315-0025 2830 EL.NOON EMPLOYER SO        2,187.88             .00             .00             .00        2,187.88
11-1219-000-0000-02316-0025 2830 HS.NOON EMPLOYER SO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0000-02315-0025 5110 EL.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1221-000-0000-02316-0025 5110 HS.INSER TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SUPPORT SERVICES PUPIL           300,102.08       18,155.68             .00       35,149.06      264,953.02

11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1230 HS.LIB SALARY LIBRA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 1630 EL.LIB SALARY AIDE        24,779.43          983.17             .00        1,966.33       22,813.10
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 1630 HS.LIB SALARY AIDE              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2130 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2130 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE INS             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2210 HS.LIB EARLY RETIRE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2820 EL.LIB EMPLOYEE RET        7,343.78          284.92             .00          569.84        6,773.94
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2820 HS.LIB EMPLOYEE RET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2821 HS.LIB RETIREMT STA        4,910.14          446.33             .00          892.66        4,017.48
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 2830 EL.LIB EMPLOYER SOC        1,895.63           75.22             .00          150.44        1,745.19
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2830 HS.LIB EMPLOYER SOC          176.20             .00             .00             .00          176.20
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 2920 HS.LIB CASH IN LIEU        2,303.25             .00             .00             .00        2,303.25
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 3220 EL.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 3220 HS.LIB WKSHOPS/CONF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 4120 EL.LIB REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 4120 HS.LIB REPAIRS EQUI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5310 EL.LIB LIBRARY BOOK          530.00             .00             .00             .00          530.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5310 HS.LIB LIBRARY BOOK             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 5990 EL.LIB MISC. SUPPLI        1,400.00             .00             .00             .00        1,400.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 5990 HS.LIB MISC. SUPPLI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1222-000-0000-02315-0026 6410 EL.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 6410 HS.LIB NEW EQUIP/FU       15,500.00             .00             .00             .00       15,500.00
11-1222-000-0000-02316-0026 8220 HS.LIB PAYMT TO ANO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - LIBRARY                           59,338.43        1,789.64             .00        3,579.27       55,759.16

11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 1560 ATHLETIC COACH SALA      121,075.03        7,121.07             .00       14,242.75      106,832.28
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2130 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2820 ATHLETIC EMPLOYEE R       34,136.88        1,970.24             .00        3,940.62       30,196.26
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2821 ATHLETIC RETIREMT S       21,978.72        1,997.87             .00        3,995.74       17,982.98
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 2830 ATHLETIC EMPLOYER S        9,262.24          501.91             .00        1,003.88        8,258.36
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 3110 ATHLETIC PURCHASED        97,333.37             .00             .00             .00       97,333.37
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 3220 ATHLETIC WKSHOPS/CO       25,500.00             .00             .00             .00       25,500.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 4210 ATHLETIC RENTALS LA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 5990 ATHLETIC MISC. SUPP       53,000.00           69.99             .00           69.99       52,930.01
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6410 ATHLETIC NEW EQUIP/        8,000.00             .00             .00             .00        8,000.00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 6420 ATHLETIC FURN/EQUIP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1293-000-0000-02316-0027 7410 ATHLETIC DUES/FEES        11,000.00             .00             .00           30.00       10,970.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - ATHLETIC                         381,286.24       11,661.08             .00       23,282.98      358,003.26

11-1231-000-0000-00000-0028 3180 BUSINESS OFFICE AUD       27,000.00        2,059.00             .00        2,559.00       24,441.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1110 SUPER SALARY SUPERI      106,300.00        7,403.84             .00       14,807.68       91,492.32
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1390 SUPER SALARY-ADMIN.       44,083.90        3,377.60             .00        6,755.20       37,328.70
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1490 SUPER STAKEHOLDER         24,027.64        1,044.68             .00        2,189.81       21,837.83
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1620 SUPER SALARY-SECR         71,013.90        5,417.38             .00       10,834.84       60,179.06
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 1999 SUPER MISC                      .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2130 SUPER EMPLOYEE INSU      105,457.72       11,359.54             .00       11,359.54       94,098.18
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 SUPER EMPLOYEE RETI      138,314.68        4,725.88             .00        9,477.86      128,836.82
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2821 SUPER RETIREMT STAB       62,545.82        5,685.42             .00       11,370.84       51,174.98
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 SUPER EMPLOYER SOCI       38,094.06        1,267.43             .00        2,542.55       35,551.51
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 SUPER CASH IN LIEU         6,819.00          379.28             .00          758.56        6,060.44
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 SUPER SICK DAY REIM        2,335.00             .00             .00             .00        2,335.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3150 SUPER DISTRICT PROF        5,500.00             .00             .00             .00        5,500.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3170 SUPER LEGAL SERVICE        8,000.00          125.00             .00          125.00        7,875.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3190 SUPER OTHER PROF SE        2,880.00          480.00             .00          720.00        2,160.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3191 SUPER BOARD EXPENSE        2,900.00             .00             .00             .00        2,900.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3220 SUPER WKSHOPS/CONF         8,000.00             .00             .00             .00        8,000.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 SUPER SOFTWARE             2,941.00          175.50             .00        1,764.32        1,176.68
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 SUPER TECH REPAIRS           659.00             .00             .00           25.30          633.70
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4220 SUPER RENTALS EQUIP        3,000.00          658.83             .00          703.71        2,296.29
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 4910 SUPER SALARY ELECTI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5910 SUPER OFFICE SUPPLI        3,200.00             .00             .00          393.92        2,806.08
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5990 SUPER MISC. SUPPLIE        6,700.00          979.31             .00        1,356.11        5,343.89
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 SUPER TECH SUPPLIES          700.00           12.28             .00           43.47          656.53
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6410 SUPER NEW EQUIP/FUR        3,200.00             .00             .00             .00        3,200.00
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 SUPER TECH EQUIPMEN        1,000.00           10.40             .00           10.40          989.60
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 SUPER DUES/FEES           15,000.00        4,382.42             .00        6,947.16        8,052.84
11-1232-000-0000-00000-0028 8220 SUPER PAYMT TO ANOT        2,600.00        2,177.50             .00        2,177.50          422.50
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 1310 ACCT SALARY-ACCOUNT      152,327.10       11,369.42             .00       22,738.84      129,588.26
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 ACCT EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        3,126.60             .00        6,253.20       -6,253.20
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 ACCT EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          828.64             .00        1,657.28       -1,657.28
11-1252-000-0000-00000-0028 2920 ACCT CASH IN LIEU O             .00          162.56             .00          325.12         -325.12
11-1257-000-0000-00000-0028 3610 PRINT PRINTING/BIND        3,000.00          640.00             .00          796.60        2,203.40



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7210 BUSINESS INTEREST S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7410 BUSINESS DUES/FEES        15,500.00          131.25             .00          384.33       15,115.67
11-1259-000-0000-00000-0028 7610 BUSINESS TAXES ABAT             .00       11,371.07             .00       23,036.18      -23,036.18
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 1590 TECH SALARY OTHER T       89,730.00        7,732.85             .00       15,374.95       74,355.05
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2820 TECH EMPLOYEE RETIR             .00        2,179.30             .00        4,321.47       -4,321.47
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2830 TECH EMPLOYER SOCIA             .00          553.73             .00        1,099.60       -1,099.60
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 2990 TECH SICK DAY REIMB        1,100.00             .00             .00             .00        1,100.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 3220 TECH WKSHOPS/CONF I        1,500.00             .00             .00             .00        1,500.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 3450 TECH SOFTWARE                500.00          536.00             .00          536.00          -36.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 4190 TECH TECH REPAIRS          1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 5997 TECH TECH SUPPLIES           500.00           58.91             .00           58.91          441.09
11-1289-000-0000-00000-0028 6427 TECH TECH EQUIPMENT        5,000.00        1,230.00          217.16        1,230.00        3,552.84
11-1511-000-0000-00000-0028 7140 DEBT REDEMPTION BON       92,500.00             .00             .00             .00       92,500.00
11-1511-000-0000-00000-0028 7240 DEBT INTEREST ON BO       56,846.00             .00             .00             .00       56,846.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - GENERAL ADMIN/BUSINESS         1,111,774.82       91,641.62          217.16      164,735.25      946,822.41

11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1150 EL.PRIN SALARY SCH.      142,449.79       10,928.84             .00       21,857.68      120,592.11
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1150 HS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      182,548.40       13,982.20             .00       27,964.40      154,584.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1150 MS.PRIN SALARY SCH.      181,457.69       13,903.88             .00       27,807.76      153,649.93
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 1620 EL.PRIN SALARY-SECR       55,992.00        4,459.12             .00        8,918.24       47,073.76
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 1620 HS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       42,486.00        3,268.07             .00        6,536.25       35,949.75
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 1620 MS.PRIN SALARY-SECR       32,575.00        2,382.90             .00        4,860.74       27,714.26
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2130 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       31,878.38        3,664.62             .00        3,830.71       28,047.67
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2130 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       19,712.02        4,923.26             .00        5,080.99       14,631.03
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2130 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE IN       41,583.98        5,837.14             .00        5,837.14       35,746.84
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2210 EL.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2210 HS.PRIN EARLY RETIR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2820 EL.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       56,974.25        4,238.76             .00        8,477.52       48,496.73
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2820 HS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       63,459.64        4,743.81             .00        9,487.65       53,971.99
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2820 MS.PRIN EMPLOYEE RE       60,478.62        4,478.88             .00        8,983.88       51,494.74
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2821 EL.PRIN RETIREMT ST       25,719.78        2,337.93             .00        4,675.86       21,043.92
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2821 HS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       29,694.65        2,699.24             .00        5,398.48       24,296.17
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2821 MS.PRIN RETIREMT ST       28,174.85        2,561.09             .00        5,122.18       23,052.67
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2830 EL.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       16,474.73        1,212.28             .00        2,424.54       14,050.19
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2830 HS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       18,448.39        1,336.48             .00        2,672.96       15,775.43
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2830 MS.PRIN EMPLOYER SO       17,079.52        1,212.72             .00        2,432.48       14,647.04
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2840 EL.PRIN WORKMANS CO          130.00          113.00             .00          113.00           17.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2840 HS.PRIN WORKMANS CO          130.00          113.00             .00          113.00           17.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2840 MS.PRIN WORKMANS CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2850 EL.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2850 MS.PRIN UNEMPLOYMEN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2920 EL.PRIN CASH IN LIE       15,708.12        1,173.88             .00        2,347.54       13,360.58
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2920 HS.PRIN CASH IN LIE       14,088.00        1,066.47             .00        2,132.83       11,955.17
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2920 MS.PRIN CASH IN LIE        7,044.00          524.63             .00        1,049.15        5,994.85
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 2990 EL.PRIN SICK DAY RE        1,228.00             .00             .00             .00        1,228.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 2990 HS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        2,113.00             .00             .00             .00        2,113.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 2990 MS.PRIN SICK DAY RE        2,185.00             .00             .00             .00        2,185.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 3220 EL.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON        3,500.00             .00             .00             .00        3,500.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 3220 HS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          350.00             .00             .00             .00          350.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 3220 MS.PRIN WKSHOPS/CON          350.00             .00             .00             .00          350.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 4120 EL.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 4120 HS.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 4120 MS.PRIN REPAIRS EQU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5910 EL.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        4,200.00          732.54          166.09        2,150.35        1,883.56
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5910 HS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,200.00          574.96           27.63          599.19        1,573.18
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5910 MS.PRIN OFFICE SUPP        2,100.00          127.25             .00          127.25        1,972.75
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 5990 EL.PRIN MISC. SUPPL        2,000.00             .00             .00        1,090.79          909.21
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 5990 HS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          350.00             .00             .00             .00          350.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 5990 MS.PRIN MISC. SUPPL          500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 6410 EL.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F          300.00             .00             .00             .00          300.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 6410 HS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 6410 MS.PRIN NEW EQUIP/F             .00          224.92             .00          224.92         -224.92
11-1241-000-0000-02315-0029 7410 EL.PRIN DUES/FEES          1,200.00             .00             .00             .00        1,200.00
11-1241-000-0000-02316-0029 7410 HS.PRIN DUES/FEES            750.00             .00             .00             .00          750.00
11-1241-000-0000-07262-0029 7410 MS.PRIN DUES/FEES            625.00             .00             .00             .00          625.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - SCHOOL ADMIN - PRINCIPAL       1,108,238.81       92,821.87          193.72      172,317.48      935,727.61

11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 1630 EL.LATCH SALARY AID       22,715.08             .00             .00             .00       22,715.08
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.LATCH EMPLOYEE R        4,806.08             .00             .00             .00        4,806.08
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.LATCH RETIREMT S        5,611.59          510.09             .00        1,020.18        4,591.41
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.LATCH EMPLOYER S        1,737.70             .00             .00             .00        1,737.70
11-1351-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.LATCH TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 1160 EL.PARED SALARY SCH             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2820 EL.PARED EMPLOYEE R             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2821 EL.PARED RETIREMT S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 2830 EL.PARED EMPLOYER S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 3220 EL.PARED WKSHOPS/CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 5110 EL.PARED TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0822-02315-0030 6410 EL.PARED NEW EQUIP/             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - COMMUNITY SERVICES                34,870.45          510.09             .00        1,020.18       33,850.27

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1170 OPER SALARY SUPVR-I       35,137.50        2,674.04             .00        5,348.08       29,789.42
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1550 OPER SALARY - MAINT       76,492.00        6,640.00             .00       13,606.00       62,886.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1640 OPER SALARY CUSTODI      275,141.76       20,988.80             .00       41,670.00      233,471.76
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 1960 OPER OVERTIME OPERA        6,225.00          442.56             .00          504.81        5,720.19
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2130 OPER EMPLOYEE INSUR      109,429.12       13,071.82             .00       13,071.82       96,357.30
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2820 OPER EMPLOYEE RETIR      111,650.51        8,608.96             .00       17,105.22       94,545.29
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2821 OPER RETIREMT STABI       48,516.85        4,410.18             .00        8,820.36       39,696.49
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2830 OPER EMPLOYER SOCIA       31,143.32        2,247.09             .00        4,465.84       26,677.48



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2840 OPER WORKMANS COMPE        4,200.00             .00             .00             .00        4,200.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2850 OPER UNEMPLOYMENT C             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2920 OPER CASH IN LIEU O       10,566.00          812.76             .00        1,625.52        8,940.48
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 2990 OPER SICK DAY REIMB        3,540.00             .00             .00             .00        3,540.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3220 OPER WKSHOPS/CONF I             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3410 OPER TELEPHONE            12,093.40          705.27             .00        3,059.73        9,033.67
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3830 OPER WATER AND SEWA       16,375.00          293.64             .00          371.43       16,003.57
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3840 OPER WASTE AND TRAS        3,990.00          116.27             .00          232.54        3,757.46
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3910 OPER INSURANCE LIAB       59,000.00             .00             .00             .00       59,000.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 3911 OPER BOILER INSURAN        4,248.99             .00             .00             .00        4,248.99
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4110 OPER REPAIRS BLDG/L       55,000.00        4,982.00             .00        8,253.42       46,746.58
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4120 OPER REPAIRS EQUIPM       17,000.00          840.00             .00        1,637.35       15,362.65
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 4220 OPER RENTALS EQUIP        15,000.00          971.00             .00        1,151.00       13,849.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5510 OPER HEATING GAS          73,000.00             .00             .00          742.57       72,257.43
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5520 OPER ELECTRICITY         145,000.00          294.22             .00        6,635.99      138,364.01
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5910 OPER OFFICE SUPPLIE          100.00             .00             .00             .00          100.00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5980 OPER MAINTENANCE SU       19,000.00        1,401.95             .00        4,216.53       14,783.47
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5981 OPER BOILER TREATME             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0000-00000-0031 5990 OPER MISC. SUPPLIES       27,000.00        8,123.68             .00       10,586.72       16,413.28
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6220 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP BL       50,000.00       69,931.25             .00       90,774.25      -40,774.25
11-1455-000-0000-00000-0031 6221 AQUIS FURN/EQUIP GR       50,000.00             .00             .00             .00       50,000.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OPERATION-MAINTENANCE          1,258,849.45      147,555.49             .00      233,879.18    1,024,970.27

11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 1160 PAC SALARY SCH. DIR        5,000.00             .00             .00             .00        5,000.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2130 PAC EMPLOYEE INSURA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2820 PAC EMPLOYEE RETIRE        1,410.50             .00             .00             .00        1,410.50
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2821 PAC RETIREMT STABIL          701.45           63.76             .00          127.52          573.93
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2830 PAC EMPLOYER SOCIAL          382.50             .00             .00             .00          382.50
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 2920 PAC CASH IN LIEU OF             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 3110 PAC PURCHASED SERVI        3,000.00             .00             .00             .00        3,000.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5110 PAC TEACHING SUPPLY          200.00           19.40             .00           19.40          180.60
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 5990 PAC MISC. SUPPLIES/           50.00             .00             .00             .00           50.00
11-1391-000-0000-02316-0032 6410 PAC NEW EQUIP/FURN         2,800.00             .00             .00             .00        2,800.00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - PAC                               13,544.45           83.16             .00          146.92       13,397.53

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1170 TRANS SALARY SUPVR-       34,887.50        2,674.04             .00        5,348.08       29,539.42
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1550 TRANS SALARY - MAIN       10,790.00             .00             .00             .00       10,790.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1610 TRANS SALARY VEHICL      159,454.08             .00             .00             .00      159,454.08
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1611 TRANS SALARY-EXTRA        28,301.00             .00             .00             .00       28,301.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1620 TRANS SALARY-SECR          1,652.10          124.70             .00          249.40        1,402.70
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 1630 TRANS SALARY AIDE         16,687.55             .00             .00             .00       16,687.55
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2130 TRANS EMPLOYEE INSU          775.56           38.80             .00           38.80          736.76
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2820 TRANS EMPLOYEE RETI       71,675.34          765.22             .00        1,530.44       70,144.90
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2821 TRANS RETIREMT STAB       32,617.35        2,964.92             .00        5,929.84       26,687.51



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2830 TRANS EMPLOYER SOCI       19,584.86          233.28             .00          466.56       19,118.30
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2840 TRANS WORKMANS COMP        1,425.00        1,537.00             .00        1,537.00         -112.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2850 TRANS UNEMPLOYMENT              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2920 TRANS CASH IN LIEU         3,522.00          270.92             .00          541.84        2,980.16
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 2990 TRANS SICK DAY REIM          717.00             .00             .00             .00          717.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3192 TRANS PHYSICALS            1,300.00          630.00             .00          945.00          355.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3220 TRANS WKSHOPS/CONF           500.00             .00             .00             .00          500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 3930 TRANS TRANSPORTATIO       10,500.00             .00             .00             .00       10,500.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4130 TRANS BUS MECHANIC        21,000.00          888.00             .00          888.00       20,112.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 4230 TRANS CONTRACTED SE        1,000.00             .00             .00             .00        1,000.00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5710 TRANS GASOLINE, OIL       45,000.00          339.48             .00          436.23       44,563.77
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5720 TRANS TIRES,TUBES A        7,000.00        3,565.13             .00        3,565.13        3,434.87
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5730 TRANS VEHICLE REPAI       26,000.00        2,364.43             .00        2,914.08       23,085.92
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5910 TRANS OFFICE SUPPLI          200.00             .00             .00          744.32         -544.32
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 5990 TRANS MISC. SUPPLIE        1,000.00           11.00             .00          635.18          364.82
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6410 TRANS NEW EQUIP/FUR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6510 TRANS NEW VEHICLES              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 6610 TRANS SCHOOL BUS PU      100,957.00             .00             .00      100,957.00             .00
11-1271-000-0000-00000-0033 7410 TRANS DUES/FEES            1,000.00           86.23             .00          761.23          238.77
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - TRANSPORTATION                   597,546.34       16,493.15             .00      127,488.13      470,058.21

11-1111-000-0799-02315-0034 5110 ELEM COVID TEACHING             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0799-02315-0034 5210 ELEM COVID TEXTBOOK             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0799-02315-0034 5990 ELEM COVID MISC. SU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0799-02315-0034 5997 ELEM COVID TECH SUP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1111-000-0799-02315-0034 6427 ELEM COVID TECH EQU      212,611.00       35,092.90             .00       41,292.90      171,318.10
11-1112-000-0799-07262-0034 5110 MS COVID TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0799-07262-0034 5210 MS COVID TEXTBOOKS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0799-07262-0034 5990 MS COVID MISC. SUPP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0799-07262-0034 5997 MS COVID TECH SUPPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1112-000-0799-07262-0034 6427 MS COVID TECH EQUIP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0799-02316-0034 5110 HS COVID TEACHING S             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0799-02316-0034 5210 HS COVID TEXTBOOKS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0799-02316-0034 5990 HS COVID MISC. SUPP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0799-02316-0034 5997 HS COVID TECH SUPPL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1113-000-0799-02316-0034 6427 HS COVID TECH EQUIP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1232-000-0798-00000-0034 5997 DIST COVID TECH SUP             .00          305.94             .00          305.94         -305.94
11-1232-000-0798-00000-0034 6427 DIST COVID TECH EQU             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1261-000-0799-00000-0034 5990 OPER COVID MISC. SU             .00       59,529.87             .00       67,877.13      -67,877.13
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - COVID                            212,611.00       94,928.71             .00      109,475.97      103,135.03

11-1283-000-0000-00000-0035 3190 WELLNESS OTHER PROF             .00        5,445.00             .00        5,445.00       -5,445.00
11-1283-000-0000-00000-0035 5990 WELLNESS MISC. SUPP             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - WELLNESS                                .00        5,445.00             .00        5,445.00       -5,445.00



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:   16
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      EXPSTA11
TIME: 14:14:44                                    DETAIL EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                             PERIOD       ENCUMBRANCES    YEAR TO DATE       AVAILABLE
                                                              BUDGET    EXPENDITURES     OUTSTANDING             EXP         BALANCE

11-1621-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND ATHLETIC                .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1633-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND DEBT ATHLET             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-1641-000-0000-00000-0040 8110 MODFUND B&S ATHLETI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
      TOTAL DEPARTMENT - MODICATIONS                             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00

      TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                        18,172,161.57    1,499,364.81      274,086.01    2,820,031.84   15,078,043.72

TOTAL REPORT                                           18,172,161.57    1,499,364.81      274,086.01    2,820,031.84   15,078,043.72



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 14:12:58                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0111 CURR TAX ADRIAN CIT      760,995.34       54,903.66             .00       85,277.30      675,718.04
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0112 CURR TAX MADISON TW    1,168,123.01       61,893.78             .00       61,893.78    1,106,229.23
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0113 CURR TAX PALMYRA TW       55,534.53        1,872.52             .00        1,872.52       53,662.01
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0114 CURR TAX ADRIAN TWP       16,978.21           71.58             .00           71.58       16,906.63
11-0111-000-0000-00000-0001 0116 CURR TAX OTHER TAXE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - CURRENT TAX REVENUE         2,001,631.09      118,741.54             .00      149,115.18    1,852,515.91

11-0119-000-0000-00000-0002 0119 INT ON DELINQUENT T        9,768.00             .00             .00       11,640.51       -1,872.51
11-0131-000-0000-00000-0002 0131 TUITION PARENT PAY        15,000.00        3,080.00             .00        9,830.00        5,170.00
11-0151-000-0000-00000-0002 0151 INTEREST ON INVESTM       50,000.00          677.66             .00        1,563.04       48,436.96
11-0171-000-0000-00000-0002 0171 ADMISSIONS ADMISSIO      115,500.00             .00             .00        4,219.22      111,280.78
11-0173-000-0000-00000-0002 0173 EXTRA TRIP SURCHARG        3,244.00             .00             .00             .00        3,244.00
11-0181-000-0000-00000-0002 0181 LATCH KEY PARENT PA       69,000.00          420.00             .00          420.00       68,580.00
11-0191-000-0000-00000-0002 0191 RENTAL SCHOOL RENTA        2,010.00             .00             .00             .00        2,010.00
11-0192-000-0000-00000-0002 0192 DONATIONS DONATIONS             .00      239,305.16             .00      239,613.86     -239,613.86
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0195 MISC MISC CAFE                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0199-000-0000-00000-0002 0199 MISC MISC                 25,000.00       10,157.24             .00       17,488.60        7,511.40
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE           289,522.00      253,640.06             .00      284,775.23        4,746.77

11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0010 STATE AID MEMBERSHI   10,361,586.00      735,352.94             .00    1,753,927.09    8,607,658.91
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0207 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0223 STATE AID MEMBERSHI        9,401.00          855.47             .00        1,710.00        7,691.00
11-0311-000-0000-00000-0003 0359 STATE AID MEMBERSHI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0020 RESTRICTED STATE AT      709,873.00       64,598.45             .00      129,125.91      580,747.09
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0100 RESTRICTED STATE ST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0110 RESTRICTED STATE LU             .00        2,354.47             .00        4,706.36       -4,706.36
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0120 RESTRICTED STATE SP      553,583.00       50,376.05             .00      100,696.76      452,886.24
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0160 RESTRICTED STATE CA       12,704.00        1,156.06             .00        2,310.84       10,393.16
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0208 RESTRICTED STATE UA    1,511,327.00      144,315.40             .00      279,828.96    1,231,498.04
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 RESTRICTED STATE TE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0211 RESTRICTED STATE UN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0223 RESTRICTED STATE CT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0313 RESTRICTED STATE ST             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0358 RESTRICTED STATE FI             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0359 RESTRICTED STATE CO             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0366 RESTRICTED STATE EA             .00        3,030.98             .00       33,307.47      -33,307.47
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0367 RESTRICTED STATE EA       33,308.00             .00             .00      -27,248.84       60,556.84
11-0312-000-0000-00000-0003 0370 RESTRICTED STATE HE       41,898.00        3,805.65             .00        7,610.79       34,287.21
11-0317-000-0000-00000-0003 0210 REST ANOTHER SCHOOL             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - STATE REVENUE CATEGORICA   13,233,680.00    1,005,845.47             .00    2,285,975.34   10,947,704.66

11-0412-000-0000-00000-0004 0240 STAB ARRA EDU JOBS              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0412-000-0000-00000-0004 0250 STAB ARRA COVID AID             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0140 SPS REV TITLE I          233,809.00             .00             .00             .00      233,809.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0141 SPS REV TITLE I CAR             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0150 SPS REV TITLE VA IN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0210 SPS REV TECHNOLOGY              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0250 SPS REV COVID AID        212,611.00      568,680.23             .00      603,159.40     -390,548.40



SPI                                                                                                                PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/11/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                                      REVSTA31
TIME: 14:12:58                                      DETAIL REVENUE STATUS REPORT

SELECTION CRITERIA: orgn.fund='11'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

SORTED BY: FUND,DEPARTMENT,FUNCTION,ACCOUNT
TOTALED ON: FUND,DEPARTMENT
PAGE BREAKS ON: FUND

ORGANIZATION / ACCOUNT / TITLE                                               PERIOD                     YEAR TO DATE
                                                              BUDGET        RECEIPTS     RECEIVABLES      REVENUE            BALANCE

11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0490 SPS REV TITLE II D              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0753 SPS REV TITLE IV SS       16,036.00             .00             .00             .00       16,036.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0764 SPS REV II TEACHER        35,070.00             .00             .00             .00       35,070.00
11-0414-000-0000-00000-0004 0768 SPS REV RURAL                   .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0060 RESTR REV DRUG FREE             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0160 RESTR REV CAREER &              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0199 RESTR REV MISC                  .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0211 RESTR REV UNREST AN             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0220 RESTR REV PARENT ED             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0417-000-0000-00000-0004 0416 RESTR REV MEDICAID         2,500.00             .00             .00             .00        2,500.00
11-0419-000-0000-00000-0004 0419 MISC - FED SPEC ED              .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - FEDERAL REVENUE               500,026.00      568,680.23             .00      603,159.40     -103,133.40

11-0511-000-0000-00000-0005 0511 SPEC ED TUITION           44,346.00             .00             .00             .00       44,346.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0122 LISD SPEC ED LISD S      799,905.34             .00             .00             .00      799,905.34
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0160 LISD SPEC ED CAREER       60,000.00             .00             .00       60,000.00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0196 LISD SPEC ED INNOVA       20,000.00             .00             .00             .00       20,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0197 LISD SPEC ED PLTW        105,000.00             .00             .00             .00      105,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0198 LISD SPEC ED CAREER       15,000.00             .00             .00             .00       15,000.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0199 LISD SPEC ED MISC        104,906.00             .00             .00       24,372.70       80,533.30
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0220 LISD SPEC ED PARENT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0303 LISD SPEC ED CAREER             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0340 LISD SPEC ED MICHIG      256,140.00             .00             .00             .00      256,140.00
11-0519-000-0000-00000-0005 0416 LISD SPEC ED MEDICA             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0541-000-0000-00000-0005 0541 INSURANCE DIVIDENDS       13,000.00             .00             .00             .00       13,000.00
11-0552-000-0000-00000-0005 0552 ADJ TO PRIOR YRS AC             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0593-000-0000-00000-0005 0593 SALE SCHOOL PROPERT             .00             .00             .00             .00             .00
11-0625-000-0000-00000-0005 0625 FUND MOD CAFE FUND        24,000.00             .00             .00             .00       24,000.00
         TOTAL DEPARTMENT - INCOMING TRANSFERS          1,442,297.34             .00             .00       84,372.70    1,357,924.64

         TOTAL FUND - GENERAL FUND                     17,467,156.43    1,946,907.30             .00    3,407,397.85   14,059,758.58

TOTAL REPORT                                           17,467,156.43    1,946,907.30             .00    3,407,397.85   14,059,758.58



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35082        9101        09/14/20    327      ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS IN  5910     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             14.95
 35082        9101        09/14/20    327      ACCURATE LABEL DESIGNS IN  5910     VISITOR LABELS, CUSTOM IM            372.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            386.95

 35083        9101        09/14/20    325      ACP OF LENAWEE INCORPORAT  6220     POSTS FOR CONCESSION                 625.00

 35084        9101        09/14/20    3150     ADRIAN LOCKSMITH & CYCLER  5990     KEYS                                  11.00

 35085        9101        09/14/20    3250     ADRIAN MECHANICAL SERVICE  6220     TRANE MUA HEAT EXCHAN              5,815.00

 35086        9101        09/14/20    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     LORRELL 14341 18 DEEP 2-D             69.99
 35086        9101        09/14/20    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     WORDLY WISE 3000 4TH EDIT             26.95
 35086        9101        09/14/20    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5210     WORDLY WISE, BOOK 9:3000              28.95
 35086        9101        09/14/20    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5110     1334518 SOAP FOAMING HAND             17.32
 35086        9101        09/14/20    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  3130     HAND WASHING SOAP                     34.64
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            177.85

 35087        9101        09/14/20    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                        2.22
 35087        9101        09/14/20    6870     AMERICAN OFFICE SOLUTIONS  4220     C1851 HS COPIER                      108.66
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            110.88

 35088        9101        09/14/20    10223    APPLE INC                  6427     PO 210128 IPADS                    1,495.00

 35089        9101        09/14/20    10223    APPLE INC                  6427     PO 210128 IPADS                   29,400.00

 35090        9101        09/14/20    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5730     BELT, ANTIFREEZE                      74.53
 35090        9101        09/14/20    72220    AUTO VALUE ADRIAN          5730     HALOGEN                               12.98
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             87.51

 35091        9101        09/14/20    9100     AVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES      3130     FA CR PLUS 11101-000016 I            112.00
 35091        9101        09/14/20    9100     AVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES      3130     FA CR PLUS 11101-000016 I            112.00
 35091        9101        09/14/20    9100     AVENTRIC TECHNOLOGIES      3130     FA CR PLUS 11101-000016 I            224.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            448.00

 35092        9101        09/14/20    10560    BATTERY WHOLESALE          5980     BATTERY FOR TRACTOR                   90.24

 35093        9101        09/14/20    10715    BEAUBIEN                   4110     TURF CARE PROGRAM '20              4,982.00

 35094        9101        09/14/20    12965    BLACK SWAMP EQUIP.         7410     FEE PAST DUE                           2.42
 35094        9101        09/14/20    12965    BLACK SWAMP EQUIP.         4220     PORTABLE TOILETS                     161.50
 35094        9101        09/14/20    12965    BLACK SWAMP EQUIP.         4220     PORTABLE TOILETS                     161.50
 35094        9101        09/14/20    12965    BLACK SWAMP EQUIP.         5130     SKYTRACK FORKLIFT                    635.36
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            960.78

 35095        9101        09/14/20    14633    BRINT ELECTRIC             6220     MS LOCKER ROOM                     3,630.00
 35095        9101        09/14/20    14633    BRINT ELECTRIC             6220     INSTALL FIXTURES                     892.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,522.50

 35096        9101        09/14/20    15095    BSN SPORTS                 6220     WOOD LOCKERS FB                   30,712.50

 35097        9101        09/14/20    17923    CARELINC MEDICAL EQUIPMEN  3130     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI               .92
 35097        9101        09/14/20    17923    CARELINC MEDICAL EQUIPMEN  5121     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              1.08
 35097        9101        09/14/20    17923    CARELINC MEDICAL EQUIPMEN  3130     TRXNMD400 GLOVE NITRILE P             89.50
 35097        9101        09/14/20    17923    CARELINC MEDICAL EQUIPMEN  5121     TRXNMD400 GLOVE NITRILE P             89.50
 35097        9101        09/14/20    17923    CARELINC MEDICAL EQUIPMEN  3130     2164291 LICE KILL SHAMPOO             65.00
 35097        9101        09/14/20    17923    CARELINC MEDICAL EQUIPMEN  5121     TRXNLG400 GLOVE NITRILE P             89.50



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    2
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            335.50

 35098        9101        09/14/20    18550    CARTER LUMBER PRO          5980     WHITE PANEL                          313.00

 35099        9101        09/14/20    21811    CCI SOUTH, INC             4120     FIBER REAIRED                        210.00
 35099        9101        09/14/20    21811    CCI SOUTH, INC             4120     ACCESS PTS MOVED                     525.00
 35099        9101        09/14/20    21811    CCI SOUTH, INC             6220     CABLING                            1,080.00
 35099        9101        09/14/20    21811    CCI SOUTH, INC             4120     360 SYSTEM, TEAM VIEW                105.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,920.00

 35100                                16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.                VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     PO 200689 SOFTWARE                   158.75
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     PO 200689 SOFTWARE                   183.17
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     PO 200689 SOFTWARE                   262.55
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     PO 200689 SOFTWARE                     6.10
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     2312524 - LABEL TAPE                 110.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     43201803 - SERVER HARD DR             10.40
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     43201803 - SERVER HARD DR            130.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     43201803 - SERVER HARD DR            145.60
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     43201803 - SERVER HARD DR            234.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     5346766 - SSD HARD DRIVE              26.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     5346766 - SSD HARD DRIVE             104.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     5346766 - SSD HARD DRIVE             130.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     3837117 - DELL LATITUDE 3            550.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4082535 - DLL NETWORK ADA             37.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4191710 - DELL NETWORK AD            468.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4219239 - CR2032 BATT                 36.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     3577022  - GOOGLE CHROME           6,000.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     5827232 - SAMSUNG CHROMEB         13,950.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     3577022 - GOOGLE CHROME M          1,200.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     4082535 - DLL NETWORK ADA            111.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     3498315 - CISCO MERAKI FO          7,380.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     3837117 - DELL LATITUDE 3            770.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     3837117 - DELL LATITUDE 3          4,180.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     3577022 GOOGLE CHROME MAN            600.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4778393 - LIGHTSPEED RELA            132.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4778393 - LIGHTSPEED RELA          1,650.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4778393 - LIGHTSPEED RELA          1,848.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     4778393 - LIGHTSPEED RELA          2,970.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       6427     3053834 STAR TECH WHITE A          1,200.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     6022513 - DELL LATITUDE 3            200.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       4190     6022513 - DELL LATITUDE 3            200.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     5749251 - POWER ADAPTERS             390.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     5749251 - POWER ADAPTERS             780.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     5749251 - POWER ADAPTERS             780.00
 35101        9101        09/14/20    16240    CDW GOVERNMENT, INC.       3450     5749251 - POWER ADAPTERS             780.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         47,712.57

 35102        9101        09/14/20    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRICITY                           12.05
 35102        9101        09/14/20    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRICITY                          106.71
 35102        9101        09/14/20    22468    CONSUMERS ENERGY           5520     ELECTRICITY                           33.34
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            152.10

 35103        9101        09/14/20    25200    CUTTING EDGE ENGRAVING     5130     SR. AWARDS                           153.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    3
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35104        9101        09/14/20    25912    LENAWEE MEDIA GROUP        3610     EMPLOYMENT AD                        370.00
 35104        9101        09/14/20    25912    LENAWEE MEDIA GROUP        3610     EMPLOYMENT AD                        270.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            640.00

 35105        9101        09/14/20    23597    DARNELL & MEYERING, P.C.   3180     2019.20 AUDIT SERVICE              2,059.00

 35106        9101        09/14/20    32220    E.P. PAINTING              6220     PAINT BOYS MS LOCKER                 650.00
 35106        9101        09/14/20    32220    E.P. PAINTING              6220     PAINT MS GYM                       9,165.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          9,815.00

 35107        9101        09/14/20    30256    EDPUZZLE INC               3450     PRO-DISTRICT, 1 YEAR, UNL            600.00
 35107        9101        09/14/20    30256    EDPUZZLE INC               3450     PRO-DISTRICT, 1 YEAR, UNL            600.00
 35107        9101        09/14/20    30256    EDPUZZLE INC               3450     PRO-DISTRICT, 1 YEAR, UNL          1,200.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,400.00

 35108        9101        09/14/20    33795    FIREFLY COMPUTERS          6427     PO 210165 IPAD CASES               4,197.90

 35109        9101        09/14/20    34283    FIRST AGENCY               3990     STUDENT INSURANCE                  5,887.65
 35109        9101        09/14/20    34283    FIRST AGENCY               3990     STUDENT INSURANCE                  2,943.82
 35109        9101        09/14/20    34283    FIRST AGENCY               3990     STUDENT INSURANCE                  2,943.83
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         11,775.30

 35110        9101        09/14/20    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     DESTINY LICENSE RENEWAL              170.93
 35110        9101        09/14/20    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     DESTINY LICENSE RENEWAL              170.93
 35110        9101        09/14/20    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     DESTINY LICENSE RENEWAL              176.12
 35110        9101        09/14/20    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     TITLEPEAK ONLINE                      66.00
 35110        9101        09/14/20    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     TITLEPEAK ONLINE                      66.00
 35110        9101        09/14/20    34937    FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS   3450     TITLEPEAK ONLINE                      68.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            717.98

 35111        9101        09/14/20    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  57.00
 35111        9101        09/14/20    35580    FRAME'S PEST CONTROL, INC  4220     MONTHLY PEST CONTROL                  57.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            114.00

 35112        9101        09/14/20    44453    HIKES INC                  5980     FIXED STEPS                          410.00

 35113        9101        09/14/20    47396    IMPREST FUND               7410     H MILLER FINGERPRINTS                 64.25
 35113        9101        09/14/20    47396    IMPREST FUND               6410     MS OFFICE FURNITURE                  224.92
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            289.17

 35114        9101        09/14/20    42250    INSIGNIA GRAPHICS, INC.    5990     COVID DECALS                       1,856.90
 35114        9101        09/14/20    42250    INSIGNIA GRAPHICS, INC.    5990     LATCHKEY SIGN                        137.89
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,994.79

 35115        9101        09/14/20    42297    INTERACTIVE HEALTH TECHNO  6427     10002 IHT ZONE WRIST HEAR          4,335.90
 35115        9101        09/14/20    42297    INTERACTIVE HEALTH TECHNO  6427     12001 IHT SPIRIT CLASSROO            193.03
 35115        9101        09/14/20    42297    INTERACTIVE HEALTH TECHNO  6427     18207 IHT ZONE CHARGING A            290.03
 35115        9101        09/14/20    42297    INTERACTIVE HEALTH TECHNO  3450     91302 1 YEAR AUTOMATED CL            150.00
 35115        9101        09/14/20    42297    INTERACTIVE HEALTH TECHNO  3450     91312 1 YEAR IHT SPIRIT S            300.00
 35115        9101        09/14/20    42297    INTERACTIVE HEALTH TECHNO  3450     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              2.40
 35115        9101        09/14/20    42297    INTERACTIVE HEALTH TECHNO  6427     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             27.60
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          5,298.96

 35116        9101        09/14/20    48352    IXL LEARNING               3450     IXL SITE LICENSE GRADES 6          1,050.00

 35117        9101        09/14/20    50582    JOSTENS, INC.              5130     DIPLOMA                               13.50



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    4
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35118        9101        09/14/20    53953    LEARNING A-Z               5110     RAZ-PLUS.COM; 20 CLASSROO          3,695.00

 35119        9101        09/14/20    41975    LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS     5210     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            458.15
 35119        9101        09/14/20    41975    LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS     5210     LN-18 LETTERS AND NUMBERS          1,776.50
 35119        9101        09/14/20    41975    LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS     5210     MPB-18 MY PRINTING BOOK E          1,402.50
 35119        9101        09/14/20    41975    LEARNING WITHOUT TEARS     5210     PP-18 PRINTING POWER STUD          1,402.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          5,039.65

 35120        9101        09/14/20    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0110450000 ABATED               10,250.57
 35120        9101        09/14/20    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0115367500 ABATED                  623.70
 35120        9101        09/14/20    54776    LENAWEE COUNTY TREASURER   7610     MD0800180400 ABATED                  496.80
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         11,371.07

 35121        9101        09/14/20    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  3222     CPI PRISHA BAILEY                     35.00
 35121        9101        09/14/20    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  8220     TAX COLLECTION                     2,177.50
 35121        9101        09/14/20    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  4130     LABOR FOR REPAIRS                    888.00
 35121        9101        09/14/20    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     PARTS BUSES 1, 3, 7                  758.97
 35121        9101        09/14/20    55432    LENAWEE INTERMEDIATE SCHO  5730     SHOP CHARGES                          37.95
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,897.42

 35122        9101        09/14/20    56858    LOGISOFT COMPUTER PRODUCT  3450     ADOBE SITE LIC RENEWAL             2,382.00

 35123        9101        09/14/20    60020    MANAGE MINDFULLY           5110     MOVE THIS WORLD SIT PACKA          8,279.90

 35124        9101        09/14/20    60898    MASB                       7410     2020.21 MEMBERSHIP                 3,955.00

 35125        9101        09/14/20    57735    MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION      5210     PO200285 EVERYDAY MAT                507.03
 35125        9101        09/14/20    57735    MCGRAW HILL EDUCATION      5210     MATH TEXTBOOKS                     3,165.54
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,672.57

 35126        9101        09/14/20    65982    MPS                        5210     1319113850 9781319113858           1,631.10

 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3044 MS LAB 15                         .07
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3045 MS OFFICE                        2.93
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3046 MEDIA CENTER                     2.22
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3046 MEDIA CENTER                     2.23
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3047 CENTRAL OFFICE                  12.28
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3048 HS COUN OFFICE                   3.56
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3049 HS OFFICE                        2.73
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3051 HS LAB 113                       1.31
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  5997     Z3158 EL OFFICE                        2.66
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     F5767 ELEM COPIER                       .14
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     F5767 ELEM COPIER                      6.93
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 BW COPY                           .29
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO COLOR COPY                   13.60
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO COPIER                       -5.06
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 CO COPIER                        1.85
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 EL COLOR COPY                   22.55
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 MS BW COPY                       3.88
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8137 MS COLOR COPY                   55.20
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS COPIER                       28.93
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8850 HS COPIER                         .59
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS RM 122 COPY                    .17
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     W8440 HS RM 122 COPY                   8.56
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 ELEM COPIER                     35.77



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    5
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     Y8788 ELEM COPIER                       .73
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     F5767 ELEM COPIER                      2.99
 35127        9101        09/14/20    65990    MT BUSINESS TECHNOLOGIES,  4220     F5767 ELEM COPIER                    146.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            354.10

 35128        9101        09/14/20    66399    NAEA MEMBERSHIP DEPT       7410     DUES HEATHER YEAGER                   95.00

 35129        9101        09/14/20    68780    NEOLA, INC.                4220     ANNUAL MAINT. FEE                    650.00

 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     CLOROX CLEANER                       212.66
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     CLOROX SPRAY AEROSOL                 194.91
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     CLOROX 360                           220.61
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     CLOROX SPRAYERS X 2                8,049.36
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     PO210003 COVID SUPPLY             22,742.31
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     PO 210003 COVID SUPPL             11,450.70
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     NPS9201DW ALL PURPOSE DRY          3,986.54
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     FACE MASKS                         1,076.35
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     DEFOAMER, FL STRIP                   659.54
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     DSC42016 SURE PASS PRESPR             70.25
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     DSC42335 REMOVE RINSE AGE             72.44
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI              7.95
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     KIKBLEACH6 BLEACH 6/GL/CS             93.15
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     MMM85919 EASY TRAP DUSTER            134.38
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     NET515492 24X33 12 MIC RO            104.90
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     NIC00726 TOILET BOWL SWAB              9.00
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     NIC1021MG WAVE 3D URINAL             131.22
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     NICZ8048WNR01 40X48 22 MI            742.25
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     PGD46629 #10 FLOOR FINISH            443.92
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     RDCA25106WH WEB FOOT SPRI            160.00
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     SCAHB1990A TORK PERFORATE             95.64
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     SNC0035-5 CLEAN BY PEROXY            163.98
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     SNC7120-32 GERMICIDAL BOW             77.43
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     NIC1021MG WAVE 3D URINAL              87.48
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     HAND SANITIZER                     2,045.65
 35130        9101        09/14/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     HAND SANITIZER                       815.08
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         53,847.70

 35131        9101        09/14/20    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3450     MAP GROWTH K-12                    2,702.50
 35131        9101        09/14/20    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3450     MAP GROWTH K-12                    4,600.00
 35131        9101        09/14/20    69502    NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSO  3450     MAP GROWTH SCIENCE (ADD-O          1,000.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          8,302.50

 35132        9101        09/14/20    69405    OCY ORIGINALS              5990     STUDENT MASKS                      7,537.50
 35132        9101        09/14/20    69405    OCY ORIGINALS              5990     STAFF MASKS                        1,700.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          9,237.50

 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     INDEX DIVIDERS, 8-1/2"X11             38.25
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     509369 HP 63 ORIGINAL INK             21.39
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     509394 HP 63 ORIGINAL INK             16.18
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI               .32
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO 210078 JOHNSTON                     3.06
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     PO 210078 JOHNSTON                     4.16
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     REMC# 190500 ACCO 44401,               6.29
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5910     REMC# 191230 3M OD-A19-6,              4.40
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC 190254 CLEAR WASHABL             26.44
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC 190277 ITEM DESCRIPT             29.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    6
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5112     #2 DIXON TICONDEROGA, PRE             13.08
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5112     POST-IT FLAGS 35/DISPENSE              8.31
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC ITEM 190787 X-ACTO 1             17.51
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC ITEM 191211                       4.98
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5112     STICKY NOTES: SELF-STICK,              7.68
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC#190075 RESELLER#4090              1.03
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC#190254 RESELLER#6983             66.10
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC#191221 RESELLER#9104             26.56
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC#191230 RESELLER#2206              4.40
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC#190548 RESELLER#2926             25.50
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #190075 RESELLER NUM              3.09
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #190409 RESELLER NUM             42.50
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #190434 RESELLER NUM             27.30
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #190435 RESELLER NUM            180.81
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #190685 RESELLER #95              6.57
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #190685 RESELLER #95              6.57
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #190741 RESELLER NUM             84.75
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #190775 RESELLER NUM            218.00
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #190787 RESELLER NUM             17.51
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #191217 RESELLER NUM             95.64
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC #191230 RESELLER NUM              4.40
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC ITEM # 7ITW8 WHITE I              2.55
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     REMC # 190711 RESELLER NU             67.25
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190073 INDEX DIVIDERS, 8-              1.39
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190075 POLY INDEX DIVIDER              4.12
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190254CLEAR WASHABLE GLUE             19.83
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190381 PERMANENT MARKERS,              8.92
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190428 CORRECTION FILM TA              1.53
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190505 ROUND WIRE STAPLES              7.00
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190613 FESTIVE GREEN 12X               4.10
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190632 BLACK CONSTRUCTION              4.16
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190633 WHITE CONSTRUCTION              4.16
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190685 CHART PAD. 24X32,              10.95
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190697 COMPOSITION NOTEBO             33.00
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190787 ELECTRIC PENCIL SH             17.51
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     191163 COMPASS REPLACEMEN              4.08
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     191201 2" BOOK TAPE, 15 Y             11.58
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     191215 3/4" INVISIBLE TAP             21.88
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     191217 3/4" INVISIBLE TAP             23.91
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     191251 MAGNETIC WHITEBOAR              2.37
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190556 CONSTRUCTION PAPER              2.28
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190558 CONSTRUCTION PAPER              1.94
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190565 BLUE CONSTRUCTION               2.30
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190572 DARK BROWN ECONOMY              2.30
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190579 9X12 RED CONSTRUCT              1.24
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190579 RED CONSTRUCTION P              1.24
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190623 MAGENTA CONSTRUCTI              4.10
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190623 MAGENTA CONSTRUCTI              4.10
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5110     190621 HOLIDAY RED CONSTR              4.10
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     190037 741995 PC2400BKD09             22.25
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     190037 741995 PC2400BKD09             22.25
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5997     190037 741995 PC2400BKD09             22.25
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     190038 741985 PC1500BKD09             12.60
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5997     190038 741985 PC1500BKD09             21.00
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     190041 1388656 PC1604 9-V             15.66
 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5997     190041 1388656 PC1604 9-V             15.66



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    7
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35133        9101        09/14/20    69401    OFFICE DEPOT,INC           5990     190039 981406 PC1400 C BA              8.62
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,425.96

 35134        9101        09/14/20    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                 23.41
 35134        9101        09/14/20    72336    PERRY PRO TECH             4220     I1825 I1826 MS COPIER                   .48
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             23.89

 35135        9101        09/14/20    73929    PRECISION DATA PRODUCTS    5110     192347     8 GB USB FLASH             26.69

 35136        9101        09/14/20    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  6427     DELL LATITUDE 3310 2N1            28,125.00
 35136        9101        09/14/20    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  6427     3000055896817 - USB TO HD             96.00
 35136        9101        09/14/20    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  6427     20220606 - 65 WATT ADAPTE            390.00
 35136        9101        09/14/20    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  6427     20220606 - 65 WATT ADAPTE            390.00
 35136        9101        09/14/20    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  6427     20220606 - 65 WATT ADAPTE            390.00
 35136        9101        09/14/20    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  6427     202211566 - 65 WATT ADAPT            390.00
 35136        9101        09/14/20    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  6427     202211566 - 65 WATT ADAPT            780.00
 35136        9101        09/14/20    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  6427     202211566 - 65 WATT ADAPT            780.00
 35136        9101        09/14/20    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  6427     202211566 - 65 WATT ADAPT            780.00
 35136        9101        09/14/20    68790    PRESIDIO NETWORKED SOLUTI  6427     3000055896948 - USB C ADA            128.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                         32,249.00

 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     ANATOMY IN CLAY MODEL REP             13.75
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     ANATOMY IN CLAY MODEL REP             13.75
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     CAROLINA INTRODUCTORY BAC            115.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     COW EYES, PRESERVED, 10 P             36.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     DISORDER DETECTIVES CLASS            180.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     DISORDER DETECTIVES DECAL             55.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     EDVOTEK PRECAST POLYACRYL             64.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     ETHYL ALCOHOL, 95%, 500ML             14.50
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     EXPLORING BIOTECHNOLOGY W            289.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     FINGERPRINT CARDS, 100 PA             14.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     FINGERPRINT LIFTING TAPE,             31.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     GLASS COVER SLIPS, 18 MMX              1.50
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     GLASS DROPPING BOTTLES, C             67.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     IMMERSION OIL, TYPE B, 1              55.50
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     MEASURING TAPE, WINDUP, 1             65.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PACK OF 100 STERILE ALCOH             21.25
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW CUSTOM A FAMILY AFFA            149.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW CUSTOM BLOOD EVIDENC            149.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW CUSTOM CLUES IN THE             159.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW CUSTOM DETECTION OF             173.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW CUSTOM DNA ANALYSIS             189.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW CUSTOM SIMULATED ABO             32.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW CUSTOM SIMULATING UR            125.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW CUSTOM SUNSCREEN YEA            155.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW CUSTOM UNDER THE SEA            159.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW DNA DETECTIVES KIT B            179.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW DNA/RNA MICROARRAYS             155.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW ELISA KIT BY EDVOTEK            189.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PLTW MORPHOLOGY OF CANCER            159.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     PULSE OXIMETER, FINGER TI            295.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     SHEEP BRAIN, FORMALIN PRE            147.50
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     SICKLE CELL GENE DETECTIO             89.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     STOPWATCH, HANDHELD, LED,             65.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     SYBR SAFE STAIN                       78.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     URINE REAGENT STRIPS, 100             49.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    8
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     VERNIER EKG ELECTRODES                70.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     VERNIER GO DIRECT WIRELES            338.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     VERNIER GO DIRECT WIRELES            210.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     VERNIER GO DIRECT WIRELES            230.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     VERNIER GO DIRECT WIRELES            418.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     VERNIER GO DIRECT WIRELES            210.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     VERNIER GO DIRECT WIRELES            150.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     VERNIER GO WIRELESS HEART            190.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     WARDS ATP MUSCLE KIT, HBS            110.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     WARDS BLOOD DISORDER SLID             85.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     WARDS BREAKING THE CHAIN             125.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     WARDS CUSTOM MICROBIOLOGY            299.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     WARDS CUSTOM MICROBIOLOGY             79.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     WARDS HISTOLOGY SLIDES, S             55.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     WARDS NATURAL SELECTION &             85.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     WARDS NORMAL VS CANCER CE             89.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     WARDS PRESERVED FLIES, LI             36.00
 35137        9101        09/14/20    73989    PROJECT LEAD THE WAY, INC  5121     WEIGH DISH, 500 PACK                  20.25
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          6,531.00

 35138        9101        09/14/20    172      PROTEGIS FIRE & SAFETY (A  5980     RECHARGE EXTINGUISHER                377.15

 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC #190332 RESELLER NUM            100.20
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC #190335 RESELLER NUM            206.00
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC #190436 190436                    2.50
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC #190495 RESELLER NUM             26.31
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC #190796 RESELLER NUM              7.50
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC #190797 RESELLER NUM              7.50
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC #190798 RESELLER NUM              6.75
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC #190802 RESELLER NUM             12.42
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     190373, RESELLER # 3000BK              6.80
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     190450, RESELLER #72580,               1.45
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     190471, RESELLER #646094,               .72
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     190808, RESELLER #333, PA              1.01
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     191212 , RESELLER # 26571             11.11
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     190807, RESELLER #337  PA               .86
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190324 DRY ERAS             76.50
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190327 DRY ERAS             76.50
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190331 DRY ERAS             67.77
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190373 SHARPIES              5.88
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190450 JUMBO PA              1.50
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190470 PAPER PU              6.34
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190471 RUBBER B              1.22
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190495 SHEET PR             39.70
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190772 #2 DIXON             41.80
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190795 BALLPOIN              9.78
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190796 BALLPOIN              4.08
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 190797 BALLPOIN              4.08
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 191248 WHITEBOA              4.77
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 191250 WHITEBOA              4.68
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5110     REMC BID# 191252 MAGNETIC             83.38
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     901-11039Q #9 ECONOMY ENV            127.50
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     901-11042Q #10 1-COLOR EN             50.90
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     901-11042Q #10 1-COLOR EN            127.25
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5910     901-11042Q #10 1-COLOR EN            254.50
 35139        9101        09/14/20    74940    QUILL CORPORATION          5990     901-PC1300 PROCELL ALKALI              6.29



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    9
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,385.55

 35140        9101        09/14/20    76009    READ NATURALLY             3450     RL01C READ LIVE LICENSES             920.00

 35141        9101        09/14/20    104606   ROTARY CLUB OF ADRIAN MOR  7410     DUES FOR DAWN OPSAL                  340.00

 35142        9101        09/14/20    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     AUGUST 2020 UNEMPLOY                 240.00
 35142        9101        09/14/20    77905    S.R. WIERCKZ               3190     SEPTEMBER UNEMPLOY                   240.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            480.00

 35143        9101        09/14/20    78064    SAFETY SYSTEMS INC         4220     QUARTERLY SEP OCT NOV                534.00

 35144        9101        09/14/20    73950    SCHOOL DATEBOOKS           5110     CLASSIC MIDDLE/HIGH MATRI          1,648.72
 35144        9101        09/14/20    73950    SCHOOL DATEBOOKS           5110     CUSTOM CARDSTOCK COVER OP            178.00
 35144        9101        09/14/20    73950    SCHOOL DATEBOOKS           5110     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            178.10
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,004.82

 35145        9101        09/14/20    80189    SCHOOL OUTFITTERS          6410     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            104.86
 35145        9101        09/14/20    80189    SCHOOL OUTFITTERS          6410     LNT-118-CSW-SO STRUCTURE           1,202.88
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,307.74

 35146                                80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY                    VOID: MULTI STUB CHECK

 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190049                                 3.42
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190362                                 9.60
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190440                                10.40
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190761                                 3.30
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #1481881 HAMMOND & STEPHE             19.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #1597357 AVERY 5963 SHIPP            200.98
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #2019813 SCHOOL SMART 14-             18.58
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     #2019822 HAMMOND & STEPHE             19.49
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190197  RESELLER # 201391              4.93
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190201  RESELLER # 201391             23.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190219  RESELLER #015741              42.20
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190353   RESELLER #135425              1.52
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190358   RESELLER # 13542              5.34
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190410  RESELLER # 032397               .16
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190411  RESELLER # 032400               .38
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190412  RESELLER # 032403               .94
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190444    RESELLER #15029             10.46
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190469  RESELLER #039423                .45
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190490  RESELLER # 085007              2.31
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     190504  RESELLER # 061059              2.60
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     191190  RESELLER # 139680              3.72
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     COMPOSITION BOOK, 9-3/4"X             34.00
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ERASERS, WEDGE TOP, LATEX              2.20
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     GLUE STICK, CLEAR, WASHAB             15.92
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     PENCILS, #2, NON-TOXIC, L             13.42
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLER, HALF STRIP, LIGH             15.06
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     STAPLES, FLAT WIRE, FULL               1.56
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     TAPE, TRANSPARENT, 3/4"X3              7.68
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 190388 RESELLE             17.37
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 191232 RESELLE              7.68
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     PEN HIGHLIGHTERS, CHISEL              14.16
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5112     WEDGE TOP ERASERS REMC BI              2.20
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     003171 PENCIL STORAGE POU             20.50



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   10
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190415 BOOK RINGS, 3"                 17.85
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190422 CLIPBOARD                       4.60
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190442 INDEX CARDS 3X5 RU              2.85
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190449 PAPER CLIPS                      .42
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190690 CHART PAD, 27 X 34             44.96
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190761 WEDGE TOP ERASERS               1.10
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190080 O84 887 SCHOOL SMA             19.40
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC # 007292 SPORTIME TE            142.44
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC # 027601 ARRAY COLOR             10.26
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC # 1005654 SPORTIME N             19.02
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC # 1392172 ROBIC 505W             35.90
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #191249  EXPO WHITEB             11.94
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 009185 SPORTIME COAT            128.16
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 067506 SCHOOL SMART               4.23
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM # 19008 SCHOOL              58.80
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM 036981                            2.63
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM 067331                            4.52
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM 1396805                           1.94
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM 1400751                          11.96
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM 2013891                          34.85
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM 2013901                          18.31
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM 2013916                           9.86
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     ITEM NUMBER 085290                     2.01
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190380                       7.35
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190469                        .90
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190489                       1.34
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190496                        .54
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190507                       1.24
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 191239                       3.63
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SPECIALTY ITEM 406              4.02
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC # 190357 RESELLER NU             15.80
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190059 RESELLER NUM            177.75
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190085 RESELLER NUM             92.00
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190113 RESELLER NUM              5.36
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190333 RESELLER NUM            224.75
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190430 RESELLER NUM             12.26
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190444 RESELLER NUM             10.46
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190761 RESELLER NUM             11.00
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1274192 STAPLER START-UP               1.46
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1565695 GLUE WASHABLE 8 O             23.30
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 1298146 HIGHLI              5.20
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 170396 1298145              1.92
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 170422  008544              6.03
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM# 1708180 SCHOOL              2.94
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     MANILA FILE FOLDERS 100/B              5.20
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190275 RESELLER#9397             26.88
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190461 RESELLER#4012            114.00
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5910     2013890 ENVELOPE WHITE 50              7.46
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190048                                 3.42
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190102                                 3.87
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190050                                 3.42
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190021 RESELLER #21             25.24
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190050 RESELLER #08              7.98
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190107 RESELLER #08              6.06
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190110 RESELLER #08              6.44
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190112 RESELLER #08              3.22



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   11
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190218 RESELLER #01             10.40
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190219 RESELLER #01              4.22
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190328 RESELLER #17              7.26
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190333 RESELLER #13              8.99
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190394 RESELLER #13            107.42
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190410 RESELLER #03               .80
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190411 RESELLER #03              3.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190412 RESELLER #03              3.76
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190440 RESELLER #08              9.36
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #1904494 RESELLER #0               .70
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190466 RESELLER #00              1.41
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190490 RESELLER #08              1.54
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190504 RESELLER #06              2.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190761 RESELLER #02              4.40
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190767 RESELLER #08              8.84
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190768 RESELLER #14              4.75
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #191232 RESELLER #04              8.32
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     190051 1.5" 3 RING BINDER              4.89
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     190330 DRY ERASE MARKERS               6.71
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     190358 TANK HIGHLIGHTERS,              2.67
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     190449 PAPER CLIPS                      .28
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     190504 FLAT WIRE STAPLES                .52
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     190700 THEME PAD                       1.74
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     190761 WEDGE TOP ERASERS               1.10
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5111     190765 #2 PENCILS, PRE-SH              1.20
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     040725 HIGHLAND INVISIBLE             10.60
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     201190 9X12 BRIGHT WHITE               6.56
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     409340 9X12 MULTICULTURAL              6.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 040572 SCOTCH 845 11             16.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 040587 SCOTCH MASKIN              4.55
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 049502 BIRTHDAY BADG              4.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 084475 JUMBO SMOOTH               2.82
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 085483 9X12 MEDIUM W             16.87
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 085843 WIGGLY EYES R              8.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 086081 SCHOOL SMART              29.38
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 1329507 NAME PLATES               2.98
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 1439310 MY PICTURE S             23.24
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 1563223 CONTACT PAPE              9.00
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 1597451 SCHOOL SMART             11.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 1597452 SCHOOL SMART              1.99
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 237554 HAPPY BIRTHDA              3.86
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 405691 PRANG WASHABL             33.12
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190013 CHENILLE STEMS, AS              1.34
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190018 COLORED PENCILS, F             52.00
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190025 WATERCOLOR COLORED              1.81
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190031 CRAFT STICKS, NATU              4.79
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190076 POCKET DIVIDERS, A              2.65
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190081 RED PORTFOLIO BIND              4.85
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190083 YELLOW PORTFOLIO B              4.85
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190084 PORTFOLIO BINDERS,              4.85
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190086 PORTFOLIO BINDERS,              3.68
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190087 PORTFOLIO BINDERS,              3.68
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190088 LIGHT BLUE PORTFOL              7.36
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190089 TWO POCKET RED POR              7.36
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190091 PORTFOLIO BINDERS,              7.36
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190096 POLY PORTFOLIO BIN             17.72



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   12
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190145 CRAYOLA CRAYONS, 1             11.70
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190146 REGULAR CRAYOLA CR              9.88
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190147 CRAYOLA REGULAR CR            100.50
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190203 ENVELOPES, TRANSPA             43.68
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190204 WHITE ENVELOPES, 5              7.46
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190388 CRAYOLA WASHABLE M             96.50
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190438 INDEX CARDS, 4X6,               1.10
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190439 INDEX CARDS, 4X6,               1.10
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190444 LASER LABELS, 30 L              5.23
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190458 PAPER CLIPS, VINYL               .30
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190459 PAPER CLIPS, VINYL               .90
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190466 PUSH PINS, CLEAR,                .47
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190468 SAFETY PINS 144/PK              1.47
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190478 5" BLUNT SCISSORS,             15.96
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190496 STAMP PAD, BLACK                1.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190497 STAMP PAD, RED                  1.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190498 STAMP PAD, BLUE                 1.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190499 STAMP PAD, GREEN                1.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190504 FLAT WIRE STAPLES,              2.60
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190515 1/4" ACRYLIC PAINT             22.00
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190720 PICTURE STORY JOUR            107.16
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190763 BEVELED PENCIL ERA              6.93
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     190783 PENCIL SHARPENERS,              3.99
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     191222 1-1/2" MASKING TAP              7.72
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190087                       3.68
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190088                       3.68
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190091                       3.68
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190096                       8.86
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190097                       7.52
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190219                       8.44
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190361                       3.36
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190408                      16.55
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190525                       1.36
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190686                      27.00
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190752                       1.33
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190763                       6.93
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 191221                       2.38
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 191239                       3.63
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 191240                       4.84
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190020 COLORED PENCI             12.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190144 REGULAR CRAYO             17.28
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190162 BULK REGULAR               1.54
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190219 1/3 CUT FILE               4.22
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190330 DRY ERASE CHI             20.13
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190394 WASHABLE MARK             53.71
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190395 WASHABLE FINE              9.55
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190528 TEMPERA PAINT              1.36
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190668 DRAWING MANIL              7.46
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190686 CHART PAD 24X             10.80
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 190765 #2 PENCILS                 1.20
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 191190 STICKY NOTES               3.72
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 191221 1" MASKING TA              2.38
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC 191242 ADHESIVE PUTT              2.26
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMCE 190675 PREMIUM WHIT              7.45
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     067506 SCHOOL SMART TOP L             12.69
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084475 JUMBO SMOOTH PAPER              1.41



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   13
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084890 SCHOOL SMART 2 POC             14.55
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084902 SCHOOL SMART 2 POC             14.55
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     089077 SCHOOL SMART BLUE               8.55
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     089077 SHARPIE BLACK FINE             66.69
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1386920 SARGENT ART MULTI             11.20
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     2019832 DESK PAD CALENDAR             16.74
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     380144 BOSTON KS PENCIL S              7.14
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     083275 SCHOOL SMART #2 PE             26.52
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     245950 24 PACK SCHOOL SMA            108.80
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190050 RESELLER #08             28.50
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190144 RESELLER #00             35.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190203 RESELLER #08             43.68
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190444 RESELLER #15             26.15
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190691 RESELLER #02             10.46
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190754 RESELLER #08              6.70
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #190763 RESELLER #07             13.09
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC #191221 RESELLER #04             19.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190079 RESELLER#0848              4.85
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190084 RESELLER#0849              9.70
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190478 RESELLER#1464             15.96
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190519 RESELLER#0076              4.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190520 RESELLER#0076              1.36
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190521 RESELLER#0077              5.44
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190522 RESELLER#0076              4.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190525 RESELLER#0076              4.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190526 RESELLER#0076              5.44
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190527 RESELLER#0076              2.72
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190528 RESELLER#0085              1.36
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC#190669 RESELLER#0855             36.15
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190107 RESELLER              4.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190252 RESELLER              8.94
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190261 RESELLER             63.68
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190328 RESELLER             58.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190330 RESELLER             26.84
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190359 RESELEER              1.30
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190362 RESELLER              1.28
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190452 RESELLER              1.29
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190763 RESELLER               .77
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190766 RESELLER             26.84
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190791 RESELLER               .57
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 190792 RESELLER              1.14
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC ITEM 191221 RESELLER              9.52
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     015741 SCHOOL SMART MANIL              8.44
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     023255 OXFORD TWIN POCKET             22.66
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     027466 BIC BALLPOINT ROUN               .98
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     032403 BINDER CLIPS 2" LA              1.88
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     038075 CLIPBOARD LETTER A             22.08
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     067506 SCHOOL SMART TOP L              4.23
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     081898 RULER 12" WOOD 1/4               .24
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084453 SCHOOL SMART #2 PE               .60
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     084808 SCHOOL SMART #2 PE             13.42
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     086538 SCHOOLSMART MAGNET             18.76
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     088713 INDEX CARDS 3X5 RU              4.16
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     091432 SCHOOL SMART 6 HOL             21.32
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1118113 AVERY BIG TAB DIV              3.18
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1272201 BIC BALLPOINT ROU              4.29



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   14
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1272202 BIC BALLPOINT ROU              4.29
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1298143 SCHOOL SMART PEN-             12.94
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1298145 SCHOOLSMART PEN-S              1.28
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1333744 EXPO LOW ODOR BLA             20.72
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1333746 EXPO LOW ODOR BLU             20.72
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1356645 USB FLASH DRIVE 1             25.18
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     1570841 ADHESIVE MAGNET S              4.72
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     336544 ESPO LOW ODOR CHIS             22.56
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190076 POCKET D             58.30
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190077 ENVELOPE             18.20
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190096 POLY POR             66.45
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190103 1" VIEW               7.20
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190219 1/3-CUT               8.44
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190353 YELLOW H              1.52
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190358 TANK HIG             13.35
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190410 SMALL BI              1.28
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190411 MEDIUM B              4.94
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190412 LARGE BI              2.82
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190420 CLIPBOAR             18.30
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190498 STAMP PA              2.70
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190504 FLAT WIR              1.04
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190507 STAPLE R              1.24
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 190899 DIGITAL              15.15
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 191165 PROTRACT              2.52
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 191183 SELF-STI              2.26
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     REMC BID# 191194 SELF-STI              3.88
 35147        9101        09/14/20    80181    SCHOOL SPECIALTY           5110     SCHOOL SPECIALTY ITEM # 1             75.54
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          4,490.11

 35148        9101        09/14/20    82013    SHAR PRODUCTS COMPANY      6450     CELLO, VIOLIN PRELUDE                 45.80
 35148        9101        09/14/20    82013    SHAR PRODUCTS COMPANY      6450     CELLO, VIOLIN PRELUDE                 45.80
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             91.60

 35149        9101        09/14/20    82328    SHERWIN-WILLIAMS           6220     PRESSBOX LOCKE RM FL               1,288.01

 35150        9101        09/14/20    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     TIRES                                957.19
 35150        9101        09/14/20    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     TIRES                              1,317.19
 35150        9101        09/14/20    82601    SHRADER TIRE & OIL         5720     TIRES                              1,290.75
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          3,565.13

 35151        9101        09/14/20    82982    SILVERBACK SUPPLY          5990     DISINFECTANT, CLOTHS                 488.39

 35152        9101        09/14/20    85485    STAFFORD BUILDING PRODUCT  6220     MS LOCKER ROOM                       648.00
 35152        9101        09/14/20    85485    STAFFORD BUILDING PRODUCT  6220     MS LOCKER ROOM                     2,098.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,746.00

 35153        9101        09/14/20    85935    STEELEGRAFIX LLC           3190     CTF PROGRAM RESOURCES              1,945.00

 35154        9101        09/14/20    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     LAPTOP REPAIR HL13258                 97.35
 35154        9101        09/14/20    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     LAPTOP REPAIR ML15246                 87.70
 35154        9101        09/14/20    86104    STRATOS MICROSYSTEMS       4190     LAPTOP REPAIR EL15153                137.25
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            322.30

 35155        9101        09/14/20    87250    SUPERIOR BUSINESS SOLUTIO  5990     YOUTH DISP. MASKS                  1,562.00

 35156        9101        09/14/20    87608    TCI                        5110     SSA! AMERICA'S PAST: STUD          2,530.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:   15
DATE: 09/10/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 14:23:18                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 11 - GENERAL FUND

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 35156        9101        09/14/20    87608    TCI                        5110     SSA! OUR CMTY & BEYOND: S          2,295.00
 35156        9101        09/14/20    87608    TCI                        5110     SSA! OUR CMTY & BEYOND: T             96.00
 35156        9101        09/14/20    87608    TCI                        5110     SSA! REGIONS OF OUR COUNT          2,860.00
 35156        9101        09/14/20    87608    TCI                        5110     SSA! REGIONS OF OUR COUNT            114.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          7,895.00

 35157        9101        09/14/20    28042    THE DBQ PROJECT            3450     DBQ ONLINE ACCESS, MINI Q            956.25

 35158        9101        09/14/20    28175    THE DISTANCE               3190     CTF PROGRAM                        3,500.00

 35159        9101        09/14/20    89052    THRUN LAW FIRM, P.C.       3170     AUDIT LETTER                         125.00

 35160        9101        09/14/20    69580    TRACE3                     3450     HPE FOUNDATION CARE SUPPO             37.40
 35160        9101        09/14/20    69580    TRACE3                     3450     HPE FOUNDATION CARE SUPPO            467.50
 35160        9101        09/14/20    69580    TRACE3                     3450     HPE FOUNDATION CARE SUPPO            523.60
 35160        9101        09/14/20    69580    TRACE3                     3450     HPE FOUNDATION CARE SUPPO            841.50
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,870.00

 35161        9101        09/14/20    90470    TRANSPORTATION ACCESSORIE  5730     BUS #9 SEATS                       1,480.00

 35162        9101        09/14/20    90981    TURNITIN LLC               3220     LIVE ONLINE TRAINING                 250.00
 35162        9101        09/14/20    90981    TURNITIN LLC               3450     TURNITIN ORIGINALITY CHEC          1,500.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          1,750.00

 35163        9101        09/14/20    91508    ULINE                      6410     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI            106.12
 35163        9101        09/14/20    91508    ULINE                      6410     H-3362Y CROWD CONTROL STA          1,665.00
 35163        9101        09/14/20    91508    ULINE                      6410     H-3364Y PLASTIC BARRIER C            240.00
 35163        9101        09/14/20    91508    ULINE                      6410     H-5108Y PLASTIC BARRIER C            375.00
 35163        9101        09/14/20    91508    ULINE                      6410     S-17974Y S-HOOKS FOR PLAS             40.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                          2,426.12

 35164        9101        09/14/20    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     9.0 CM FILTER PAPER                    9.95
 35164        9101        09/14/20    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     CHROMATOGRAPHY PAPER STRI              5.25
 35164        9101        09/14/20    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     CONTROL PAPER                          4.40
 35164        9101        09/14/20    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     ENZYME CATALYSIS REFILL K             74.99
 35164        9101        09/14/20    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     FORMING COACERVATES REFIL             44.99
 35164        9101        09/14/20    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     FREIGHT, HAZARD CHARG                 72.41
 35164        9101        09/14/20    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     KARYOTYPING SIMULATION KI             62.00
 35164        9101        09/14/20    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     PHOTOSYNTHESIS REFILL KIT             54.99
 35164        9101        09/14/20    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     PTC PAPER                              4.50
 35164        9101        09/14/20    93316    WARDS NATURAL SCIENCE      5110     TESTING FOR NUTRIENTS IN              84.99
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            418.47

 35165        9101        09/14/20    93600    WELLS FLOOR COVERING       6220     TILE & BASE                       12,513.00

 35166        9101        09/14/20    51540    WORKSPHERE OCCUPATIONAL M  3192     DRIVER PHYSICALS                     630.00

 35167        9101        09/14/20    96165    WRITE ABOUT LLC            3450     PER INVOICE 474 WRITE ABO          1,995.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                     387,260.67

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                   387,260.67



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 08/13/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 16:54:36                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  2/21

     FUND - 21 - ATHLETIC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 10237        9102        08/13/20    15095    BSN SPORTS                 6410     LOCKERS FOR FB                     8,000.00

 10238        9102        08/13/20    46760    HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK   6420     IPHONE 11 PRO MAX                  1,099.99

 10239        9102        08/13/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     THERMOMETER                          419.71

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                       9,519.70

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                     9,519.70



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/02/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 08:22:34                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 21 - ATHLETIC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 10240        9102        09/02/20    78290    SAND CREEK SCHOOLS         7410     TCC DUES                             825.00

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                         825.00

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                       825.00



SPI                                                                                                         PAGE NUMBER:    1
DATE: 09/09/2020                                      MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT                               VENCHK11
TIME: 09:52:50                                             CHECK REGISTER                                   ACCOUNTING PERIOD:  3/21

     FUND - 21 - ATHLETIC

 CHECK NUMBER CASH ACCT   DATE ISSUED --------------VENDOR--------------  ACCT     -------DESCRIPTION-------            AMOUNT

 10241        9102        09/09/20    5575     AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES I  5990     STERILITE 64 QUART LATCHI            207.06

 10242        9102        09/09/20    79060    KRISTEN M ISOM             5990     START UP BANK                        500.00

 10243        9102        09/09/20    58416    MADISON SCHOOL ACTIVITY F  5990     FACE MASKS X 30                      360.00

 10244        9102        09/09/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     SNC3195-32 SANI-TYZE FOOD            105.00
 10244        9102        09/09/20    94650    NICHOLS                    5990     NPS9201DW ALL PURPOSE DRY            169.64
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            274.64

 10245        9102        09/09/20    76018    RECOGNITION INC            5990     ESTIMATED SHIPPING/HANDLI             18.00
 10245        9102        09/09/20    76018    RECOGNITION INC            5990     QUOTE 1010 SENIOR ATHLETE             60.00
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                             78.00

 10246        9102        09/09/20    97782    ZIP MEDICAL SUPPLIES LLC   5990     INFRARED THERMOMETER                 491.17
 10246        9102        09/09/20    97782    ZIP MEDICAL SUPPLIES LLC   5990     EXAM GLOVES                           92.21
                 TOTAL CHECK                                                                                            583.38

     TOTAL FUND                                                                                                       2,003.08

     TOTAL REPORT                                                                                                     2,003.08











 
 

Superintendent’s Report 

September 14, 2020 

1)  Initial Head Count (Information Item)  
 
Below, you will find our preliminary enrollment numbers for the school year.  These will change a bit before the 
official count day, but this gives you an idea of the number of students in seats right now.  We ended last spring 
with 1,597.  The numbers in this table are all fall numbers.  

 
 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 

Y5’s 38 37 32 37 31 
Kindergarten 137 145 138 130 126 
1st Grade 122 139 138 144 117 
2nd Grade 141 129 136 127 140 
3rd Grade 137 139 125 124 130 
4th Grade  141 133 137 112 120 
5th Grade 128 148 129 132 114 

Total:  844 870 835 806 778 
 

6th Grade 132 134 145 137 137 
7th Grade 127 124 135 140 132 
8th Grade  126 125 123 132 136 

Total: 385 383 403 409 405 
 

9th Grade 105 103 114 118 127 
10th Grade 104 113 94 100 94 
11th Grade 85 97 99 98 98 
12th Grade 82 73 100 99 88 

Total: 376 386 407 415 407 
 

District Total:  1605 1639 1645 1630 1592 
 

2) Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan (Information Item)  
 
As part of the Legislation passed at the State-level, we have to submit an Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan in 
addition to our Board Approved COVID-19 Preparedness and Response Plan.  Below, you will find that 
assurances that need to be met in this plan.  We will discuss these elements more at the Board of Education 
meeting.   

 
• The District/PSA will make their ISD/Authorizing Body approved Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan accessible 

through the transparency reporting link located on the District’s/PSA’s website no later than October 1, 2020. 
• The District/PSA will create and make available on its transparency reporting link located on the District/PSA’s 

website, a report concerning the progress made in meeting the educational goals contained in its Extended 
COVID-19 Learning Plan not later than February 1, 2021, for goals its expected would be achieved by the middle 



of the school year and not later than the last day of school of the 2020-2021 school year for goals the 
District/PSA expected would be achieved by the end of the school year.  

• Benchmark Assessments:  The District/PSA will 
o select a benchmark assessment or benchmark assessments that is/are aligned to state standards. 
o administer the approved benchmark assessment, or local benchmark assessment, or any combination 

thereof,  to all pupils in grades K to 8 to measure proficiency in reading and mathematics within the first 
nine weeks of the 2020-2021 school year and again not later than the last day of the of the 2020-2021 
school year.  

• If delivering pupil instruction virtually, the District/PSA will  
o provide pupils with equitable access to technology and the internet necessary to participate in 

instruction, and  
o expose each pupil to the academic standards that apply for each pupil’s grade level or courses in the 

same scope and sequence as the District/PSA had planned for that exposure to occur for in-person 
instruction.  

• The District/PSA, in consultation with a local health department will develop guidelines concerning appropriate 
methods for delivering pupil instruction for the 2020-2021 school year that are based on local data that are 
based on key metrics.  Note: A determination concerning the method for delivering pupil instruction shall remain 
at the District/PSA Board’s discretion.  Key metrics that the District/PSA will consider shall include at least all of 
the following: 

o COVID-19 Cases or Positive COVID-19 tests 
o Hospitalizations due to COVID-19 
o Number of deaths resulting from COVID-19 over a 14-day period 
o COVID-19 cases for each day for each 1 million individuals 
o The percentage of positive COVID-19 tests over a 4-week period 
o Health capacity strength 
o Testing, tracing, and containment infrastructure with regard to COVID-19  

• If the District/PSA determines that it is safe to provide in-person instruction to pupils, the District/PSA will 
prioritize providing in-person instruction to pupils in grades K to 5 who are enrolled in the District/PSA.  

• The District/PSA assures that  
o instruction will be delivered as described in this plan and re-confirmed by the District/PSA Board, 
o the description of instructional delivery in this plan matches the delivery of instruction to be delivered 

during the 2020-2021 school year, 
o the District/PSA will reconfirm how instruction will be delivered during the 2020-2021 school year thirty 

days after ISD approval of the plan, and every 30 days thereafter at a meeting of the Board, and  
o public comment will be solicited from the parents or legal guardians of the pupils enrolled in the 

District/PSA during a public meeting described in PA-149. 
• The District/PSA will ensure that students with disabilities will be provided with equitable access to instruction 

and accommodation in accordance with applicable state and federal laws, rules and regulations.  
• The District/PSA will ensure that two (2), 2-way interactions occur between a pupil enrolled in the District/PSA 

and the pupil’s teacher or at least one (1) of the pupil’s teachers during each week of the school year for at least 
75% of the pupils enrolled in the District/PSA. The District/PSA will publicly announce its weekly interaction rates 
at each District/PSA Board meeting where it re-confirms how instruction is being delivered. The District/PSA will 
make those rates available through the transparency reporting link located on the District/PSA website each 
month for the 2020-2021 school year. 

 
3. Extended COVID-19 Learning Plan Goals (Action Item)  

 
As noted in the assurances, the district has to use formative assessments and set learning goals for all K-8 
students.  Below, are the proposed learning goals what we would like to include in our Extended COVID-19 
Learning Plan.  It is my recommendation that the goals are approved as presented.  
 
The FastBridge or NWEA assessments in reading and mathematics will be administered to all students 
twice:  once in the first nine weeks of the school year, and again prior to the last day of school.  Formative 



assessments will provide data to inform progress toward our goals over the course of the year.  Progress reports 
will be shared at the Board of Education Meeting in November and June. 

 
Goal 1 - All students (K-8) will improve performance in Reading/ELA from Fall to Spring as measured by 
FastBridge (K-5) or NWEA (6-8). 

• All teachers will use the formative assessment process to support adjustment to teaching & learning, to 
support meaningful student progress towards mastery of Reading/ELA academic standards. 

• Results from Reading/ELA benchmark assessments, local Reading/ELA summative assessments, and 
formative assessment will be continuously discussed and analyzed by staff. 

 
Goal 2 - All students (K-8) will improve performance in Mathematics from Fall to Spring as measured by 
FastBridge (K-5) or NWEA (6-8). 

• All teachers will use the formative assessment process to support adjustment to teaching & learning, to 
support meaningful student progress towards mastery of Math academic standards. 

• Results from Math benchmark assessments, local Math summative assessments, and formative 
assessment will be continuously discussed and analyzed by staff. 

 
4. Resignation (Action Item) 

 
Mrs. Raquel Ybarra submitted her letter of resignation from Madison Elementary School.  Mrs. Ybarra has 
accepted the GSRP lead teacher position with the Morenci School District.  It is my recommendation that we 
accept, with regret, Mrs. Ybarra’s resignation. 
 

5. New Hire (Action Item) 
 
Mrs. Isom is recommending the hiring of Kyle Cessna as middle school cross country coach.  Kyle has been 
coaching junior high football, but when the middle school positon came opened for cross country he expressed 
his desire to switch over. Kyle also coaches track and is a junior high teacher at Madison. Kyle will be a 
tremendous asset to our cross county staff. 

6. CTE 10 Year Plan (Action Item)  
 
Please, take some time to review the information regarding the CTE 10 year plan that is included in your Board 
packet.  The ISD CTE sub-committee has worked on this plan over the last six months with input from local 
districts and multiple community stakeholders.  They have formed a cohesive action plan to drive the CTE vision 
for the next decade.  I recommend that the Board approve the CTE 10 year plan as presented.   
 

7. Wellness Program (Information Item)  
 
The employee wellness plan is off and running!  Currently, there are 72 staff members that are taking advantage 
of part or all of the program.  Physical workouts occur on Tuesdays and Thursdays at the athletic complex, yoga 
is Wednesday in the Elementary gym, and a licensed social worker sends out weekly videos and will be adding 
office hours for staff also.  If you are interested in participating please let me know!  The staff would love to see 
you there.  
 

 
 
 
 

 





Board Report 
Kristin Thomas, Principal 
Madison High School 
September 14, 2020 
 
I. Return to Learning Update  

• We welcomed 300 out of our 407 high school students, or about 75%, back face-to-
face to start this school year. While it is certainly a different year, I have been 
extremely pleased with the cooperation and attitude of our students. I cannot say 
enough about how proud I am of how our students are handling the changes to the 
school environment.  There are still a few kinks to work out, but overall, things from 
a logistics and safety perspective are going well. 

• Compliments to our Tech Team as they have spent numerous hours deploying 
devices to our students and handling the influx of support requests as we start the 
year 1:1. It is a very steep learning curve for both students and staff, but we 
sincerely appreciate the district’s support in acquiring the technology needed to 
provide each teacher and student a device. 

• Certain aspects of the student handbook and school sponsored activities have been 
suspended as a result of our current Return to Learn Plan. Those include the 
following: 
Merit Trips & Student Assemblies – suspended in phases 1-4 
Locker/Book Deposit - Lockers will not be used while in Phases 1-4  
CAP - There will be no CAP at the start of the school year.  This will be reevaluated 
as the school year progresses.    
After School Clubs – Most afterschool clubs & organizations have been put on hold. 

  
II.  Student Attendance Policy – In light of our current Return to Learn Plan and the Pupil 

Accounting Guidelines established by the state, we have included the following language in 
Appendix E of our Student Handbook:  

The 10% grade requirement for attendance will be waived while in phases 1-4.  All other 
aspects of the attendance policy will still be followed.  
 

III. Student Support – Last week I sent a short survey to our students to check in on how they were 
feeling about their courses, their ability to access and navigate Canvas, and their confidence 
level regarding their ability to be successful and manage their workload. I will be checking in 
with students every couple of weeks to gauge how things are going from an academic 
perspective. Like the Middle School, we will also be administering a mental health screener 
to all students beginning next week.  
 

IV. Instruction – As you know, our staff is providing the face-to-face instruction for students and 
nearly all of the instruction for students enrolled virtually. We have been able to free up 
some time for most teachers who are managing virtual courses, but this is still a very 
daunting task. I cannot say enough about how hard our staff is working to try and meet the 



needs of all students. I know they are overwhelmed and exhausted and I hope everyone 
recognizes how very fortunate we are to have such dedicated educators. 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 



Board Report 
Brad Anschuetz, Principal 
Madison Middle School 
September 14, 2020 

 
 

I. School year:  The start to the school year surpassed my expectations.  I knew 
there was a solid plan in place, but one always expects a few bumps in the 
road.  With the input of all stakeholders our team was able to successfully 
reformat education in hopes of meeting the needs of students wherever they 
choose to learn.  We will need to continuously monitor, adapt, and evolve 
moving forward.  However, it is evident that the students enjoy being back 
and the teachers relish the opportunity to build educational momentum.  Some 
of the challenges facing our team is the time intensity involved in creating a 
lesson in Canvas, the development of technology skills for both in-person and 
virtual learners, as well as assuring that virtual students engage in the process 
on a daily basis.  I worry about the virtual learner who does not maintain the 
discipline and resolve to be successful. 
 

II. Northern Michigan Trip:  This year’s eighth-grade class trip was cancelled 
and all payments were reimbursed in July. 
 

III.  Mental Health Tiered Response:  In accordance with Michigan’s Safe 
Schools Return Roadmap, it is strongly recommended that schools implement 
mental health screening for all students.  Karla Fisher is working with our 
faculty to deliver the Patient Health Questionnaire (PHQ-9T) and Generalized 
Anxiety Disorder assessments.  This screener helps us assert “where our 
students are at” due to the many challenges created as a result of COVID 19.  
Madison Middle School began screening assessments this past week.  A link 
to these assessments was placed on the Madison School District website for 
stakeholder review.  The PHQ-9T and GAD-7 are brief high quality 
assessment tools to help identify primary symptoms and observe changes over 
a period of time.  Student responses to this assessment will go directly to our 
school Counselor, Karla Fisher.  Mrs. Fisher will follow up with students and 
their families who need more intensive supports. 

 
In addition, we are contracting with Keshia Maybee, licensed professional 
counselor from the Center for Solutions out of Sylvania/Blissfield, to produce 
a series of videos that introduces and explores the concept of anxiety.  These 
videos will be used in conjunction with our Social and Emotional learning 
program this year.  Our theme from last year, which will continue into this 
year, is emotion regulation.  Stakeholders will be able to identify stressors, 
understand the power of self-talk, and develop strategies for addressing 
anxiety in our lives. 
 



IV. Jessica Johnson from Strobus Insurance Agency donated $500 to outfit all 
offices with protective glass in order to keep our secretaries safe.  We 
appreciate this continued partnership with Jessica Johnson and her agency.   
 

 
V. Enrollment 2020:           In-Person Virtual 

6th:     99       38 
 7th:     102       29 
 8th:        102                         33 

                      Total:     303     100  
 
 
 
A history of our September enrollment numbers is listed below.  Please note 
that early September numbers typically decline slightly by the time of the fall 
count. 

 
2007: 6th – 129; 7th – 111; 8th – 107, for a total of 347 middle school students 
2008: 6th – 105; 7th – 114; 8th – 100, for a total of 319 middle school students 
2009: 6th – 135; 7th –   99; 8th – 117, for a total of 351 middle school students 
2010: 6th – 113; 7th – 133; 8th –   95, for a total of 341 middle school students 
2011: 6th – 118; 7th – 115; 8th – 128, for a total of 361 middle school students 
2012: 6th – 133; 7th – 115; 8th – 132, for a total of 380 middle school students 
2013: 6th – 137; 7th – 129; 8th – 112, for a total of 378 middle school students 
2014: 6th – 128; 7th – 128; 8th – 118, for a total of 374 middle school students 
2015: 6th – 136; 7th – 125; 8th – 125, for a total of 386 middle school students 
2016: 6th – 132; 7th – 127; 8th – 126, for a total of 385 middle school students 
2017: 6th – 134; 7th – 124; 8th – 125, for a total of 383 middle school students 
2018: 6th – 145; 7th – 135; 8th – 123, for a total of 403 middle school students 
2019: 6th – 137; 7th – 140; 8th – 132, for a total of 409 middle school students 

 



Madison Elementary School Board Report 

September 2020 

Nate Pechaitis & Abby Miller 

1. In-Person Learning – Our first few days of in-person learning have gone very well. Families, 
students, and faculty have done an excellent job with our new procedures. Please click on the 
links below to view a few of our new procedures: 

• Elementary Drop-off/Pick-Up Guidelines - https://youtu.be/d-t0IBWnbT8  
• Elementary Hallway Procedures - 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=evPtiFqqOXE&feature=youtu.be 

We have made slight adjustments to the playground to minimize contact with students from 
different classrooms. The playground has been divided into 6 sections where students can 
rotate to each section throughout the week.  

 

Students are also eating breakfast and lunch in their classrooms. Thank you to Julie Taylor and 
her amazing cafeteria staff for preparing food to be delivered to classrooms.  

Though these new procedures are necessary for Phase 4 of in-person learning, we may continue 
to implement some of them when we return to Phase 5 or 6 of in-person learning. 

2. Virtual Learning – The virtual learning model is new to all of us (families, students and faculty) in 
the elementary. We continue to learn each day to make improvements. Lee Skarha, Greg 
Marten, teachers and several paraprofessionals have worked extremely hard to make the 

https://youtu.be/d-t0IBWnbT8
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=evPtiFqqOXE&feature=youtu.be


transition for families at home as easy as possible. Please look at some of the supports that have 
been created for families.  

• Canvas Help - http://www.madisonk12.us/canvas-help/ 
• Virtual Learning Questions: Who Should I Ask? (Quick Guide for Families) -  

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VXcVq07AbvA&feature=youtu.be 
 

3. Canvas – Greg Marten, Jill Brandeberry, and Middle and High School teachers provided Canvas 
training to our elementary teachers. They did a wonderful job and provided a ton of tips and 
tricks. However, trying to retain everything that was thrown at them is impossible. Changing the 
way we teach and learn in 4-6 days has been a tremendous challenge. As our teachers continue 
to plan and prepare for instruction and learning, they have had to be great problem solvers. Lee, 
Greg, Jill, and others have been great resources for help, but there are so many questions that it 
has been difficult to answer all of them. We’ve run into some serious barriers beyond our 
control that have gotten in the way of our success - system limitations, restrictions, vendors not 
following through on support, different student devices aren’t necessarily interoperable with 
teachers’ computers, etc. After finishing week 2, our teachers have made tremendous progress 
despite these setbacks. They are beginning to learn the workarounds and tricks it takes to 
successfully implement our new model of instruction. 

On Thursday night we put out a survey to try to zero in on the most prevalent challenges. Far 
and away, the most significant challenge is time. Being new users of Canvas, our teachers are 
not as efficient as they might be two years down the road. Each lesson takes a lot of planning, 
and there are a lot of roadblocks they encounter each lesson. Our plan is to help support our 
teachers with their most significant challenges. We will begin a Canvas support group, meeting 
before and after school each week to address these challenges. In addition, we have created an 
email support system, where teachers can email their issues, and have them be answered with 
solutions. Jill Brandeberry has also graciously contracted with us to provide “office hours”, 
answer texts and emails, and provide support to our teachers to help them through their 
challenges.  

4. Devices – Just to bring you up to speed on the devices. Our goal for a long time (several years) 
has been to be a 1:1 school, meaning every child has a device to use. We were up to about 90 
laptops per grade in 3-5. We have had a few hiccups this year that have gotten in the way of 
making this happen. We have had some Chromebooks and iPads donated, we have purchased 
some iPads and laptops that have not yet arrived, and the laptops that were purchased over the 
last seven years were added to the Middle and High School inventory with the intention of 
receiving the new devices prior to the start of school. In the long run, I will be happy to have 
newer faster computers, but right now, it is a challenge. We still don’t have tracking information 
on laptops that were supposed to be here in late August. Here is the current status: 

• Y5s – iPads – Not here yet 
• K – iPads – Not here yet 
• 1 – iPads – They have them and they are working 
• 2 – 2-in-1 Chromebooks – They have them and they are working 
• 3 – Four classrooms have 2-in-1 Chromebooks; 2 classrooms have Chromebooks 
• 4 – Laptops – Not here yet 

http://www.madisonk12.us/canvas-help/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VXcVq07AbvA&feature=youtu.be
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=VXcVq07AbvA&feature=youtu.be


• 5 – Laptops – Not here yet 

The model of instruction we are trying to implement is driven through Canvas. Although our 
virtual students have devices, more than half of our In-Person students do not have devices. This 
has been a significant challenge to our students and teachers.  

5. MYAC – Due to COVID-19, there will be no MYAC fall sports season this year. This includes 
volleyball, football, and cheerleading. The winter sports season, including basketball and 
wrestling will be evaluated in the coming months. We will communicate registration information 
when it is available. 

6. Community Support – TLC has offered to donate lanyards to our elementary students to place 
their facemasks when not in use. We deeply appreciate their generosity. 



Board Report for September 2020 

 

Hiring of Middle School Cross Country coach- I am recommending we hire Kyle Cessna to the position of 
the middle school cross country coach.  Kyle has been coaching junior high football, but when the 
middle school positon came opened for cross country he expressed his desire to switch over. Kyle also 
coaches track and is a junior high teacher at Madison. Kyle will be a tremendous asset to our cross 
county staff. 

 

Here is the most recent update in regards to face masks and sports as presented by the MHSAA. It could 
change by the time you have your board meeting! 

As of September 10: 

1. Face coverings may be worn but student-athletes are not required to do so while in active 
participation in cross country, golf and tennis.  Active participation only applies when an athlete 
is “in” the game/match/meet/race/competition or is actively involved in any warm-up or cool-
down activity. In swimming & diving, there is no requirement of face coverings while preparing 
to enter the water (and obviously while in the water) but the covering shall be worn at all other 
times when on-deck or in the facility. 

2. Face coverings are required in football, soccer and volleyball.  This includes all times during 
active participation and all times during non-active participation when 6 feet of physical distance 
cannot be maintained. 

3. There are no provisions in EO 180 for medical intolerance reasons or medical waivers.  This is not 
an MHSAA regulation, and thus the MHSAA has no legal authority to waive or modify this 
Executive Order from the Governor’s office. 

4. In both indoor and outdoor practice and training sessions in all regions of the state, including 
Regions 6 and 8, this same sport-specific guidance applies. 

5. Consistent with current Executive Orders, face coverings shall be worn by coaches, medical staff, 
game event staff, media members and spectators. Note that broadcasters and PA announcers 
are an exception to this requirement when that person is actively broadcasting or announcing. 
This allows broadcasters and announcers to remove the face covering while performing those 
speaking duties but should wear the face covering at all other times. 

6. Officials may wear face coverings on the field of play if he/she desires. Officials shall wear face 
coverings upon arrival at a facility, before the contest, during intermissions away from the 
field/court/area of play and following the contest until departure. Remember that officials have 
no role in enforcing face covering requirements as this is a responsibility of school 
administrators. 

7. Executive Order 180 does not define ‘facial coverings’ for purposes of organized sports. 
Traditional cloth masks, gaiters, affixed helmet plastic shields (100% clear – no tint) and 
cloth/fabric helmet attachments located inside the face mask (all of which must cover the nose 
and mouth) are not prohibited. 

The MHSAA will attempt to assist schools in understanding these requirements but know the MHSAA has 
no authority to waive, ignore or modify Executive Orders for any reason. 



The MHSAA is a private, not-for-profit corporation of voluntary membership by more than 1,500 public 
and private senior high schools and junior high/middle schools which exists to develop common rules for 
athletic eligibility and competition. No government funds or tax dollars support the MHSAA, which was 
the first such association nationally to not accept membership dues or tournament entry fees from 
schools. Member schools which enforce these rules are permitted to participate in MHSAA 
tournaments, which attract more than 1.4 million spectators each year. 

 

 

Other updates: 

For every sport, whether there is admission fees or not, an athlete will be allowed 2 guests to attend 
his/her event. All admissions will be $5 at the high school level and $4 at the junior high level.  Away 
games a ticket will be required for admission. This is for sports that charge admission such as volleyball 
and football.  Home games, guests will check in at the gate off of a roster.   

With limited admission, there are not passes, including Tri-County Conference passes.  

Indoor concessions are not allowed. Outdoor concessions are allowed, but mostly with prepackaged 
foods. 

 MHSAA tournaments will look a little different than usual in order to comply with the limited number of 
participants. There will not be any overnight trips for regular season or for MHSAA tournaments.  Details 
will follow. 

I am just thankful we are able have sports!  The kids really need it! 

 

 

 

 


	AGENDA 08.14.20
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT
	MADISON SCHOOL DISTRICT


	August 10, 2020 Board Minutes
	1 = Expenditures July 20
	1- revenue july 20
	GF register 9.14.20
	AD register 8.13.20
	AD register 9.2.20
	AD register 9.9.20
	CTE 10yr Plan
	Superintendent Board Report 9.14.20
	Resignation Letter
	HS Board Report 9.14.20
	MS Board Report 9.14.20
	Elementary Board Report 9.14.20
	Athletics Board Report 9.14.20

